HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
AGENDA
Wednesday, October 21, 2020

5:00 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only via Zoom:
5:00 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below via Zoom (For Board Only)
6:00 p.m. Reconvene to open session no later than 6:30 p.m. via Facebook Live or Zoom (see below)

As authorized by the Governor’s Emergency Executive Orders issued on March 12 and 17, 2020, the Hamilton Unified
School District Board of Education will conduct Board of Education meetings by video conference until further notice.
Please join the meeting by attending the livestream via Facebook Live on the District’'s Facebook page or through the
below Zoom link or dial by phone as listed below:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/4968739639?pwd=aGNWcOpWdUJOOXBiaXhybnJmOmRQdz09

Meeting ID: 496 873 9639
Passcode: 929707

Dial in:
Meeting ID: 496 873 9639
Passcode: 929707

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:
a. Call to order and roll call

Gabriel Leal, President Hubert “Wendell” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone
Genaro Reyes Ray Odom

2.0 IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board
may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

4.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

a. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Government Code section 54957, subdivision (b)(1). Superintendent.
Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator,
Superintendent Jeremy Powell regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

d. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified
School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.

e. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton High School,
approximately located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-015-000). Agency
Negotiator: Jeremy Powell, Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties:
Westermann Family and Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.

f.  Conference with labor Negotiator Gov. Code sec. 54957.6, subd. (a). Agency designated representative: Dr.
Jeremy Powell; Employee Organization: Hamitlon Teachers Association.

Report out action taken in closed session.
5.0 PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:

6.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

Page 1


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4968739639?pwd=aGNWc0pWdUJOOXBiaXhybnJmQmRQdz09

7.0 COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
a. Board Member Comments/Reports.
b. District Reports (written)
i. Technology Report by Frank James & Derek Hawley (p. 4)
ii. Nutrition Services Report by Sean Montgomery (p. 5)
iii. Operations Report by Alan Joksch (p.6)
c. Principal and Dean of Student Reports (written)
i. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal (p. 7)
ii. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students (p. 8)
iii. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal (p. 9)
iv. Sylvia Robles, Adult School (p. 11)
d. Chief Business Official Report by Kristen Hamman (p. 12)
e. Superintendent Report by Jeremy Powell (p. 14)

8.0 PRESENTATIONS:
a. None

9.0 CORRESPONDENCE:
a. None

10.0 INFORMATION ITEMS:
a. HUSD Enrollment History for 5 years (p. 15)
b. Bond Satus (Fund 21) Update (p.16)
c. Update on Roy Boone Memorial Barn Project — Mike Cannon (p. 19)
d. HHS Site Expansion Permitting Status Update — Mike Cannon (p. 20)

11.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
a. Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (p. 22)
b. Draft 2021 HUSD Board Meeting Dates for discussion (p. 26)

12.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board'’s jurisdiction will be
heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

13.0 ACTION ITEMS:
a. Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (p. 27)
b. Roy Boone Memorial Barn NVBS Project Change Order #1 (p. 28)

14.0 CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one
motion. There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public
request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda
approved by the Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

a. Minutes from Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, September 23, 2020 (p. 30)

b. Minutes from Special Board Meeting on Wednesday, September 23, 2020 (p. 36)
c. Minutes from Special Board Meeting on Wednesday, October 7, 2020 (p. 38)
d. Warrants and Expenditures (p. 41)
e. Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually).
i. Out
1. Hamilton Elementary School
a. none
2. Hamilton High School
a. none
ii. In
1. Hamilton Elementary School
a. none
2.  Hamilton High School
a. none

Page 2



f.  Personnel Actions as Presented:
i.  New hires:
Maxwell Montgomery
Dianna Camarena

Rosa Rivera

Cierra McCarthy

ii. Resignations/Retirement:

Evelyn Navarro
Raegan Avrit
Mark Priano
Elliot Delmatier

15.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Short-Term, Paraeducator/Library Media Technician
- Position Ending December 2020

Short-Term District Case Manager/Parent/Family
Coordinator - Position Ending December 2020
Temporary Office Assistant | - Position Ending
December 2020

Short-Term District Custodian - Position Ending
December 2020

Child Nutrition Assistant (effective 10/23/20)
JV Volleyball Coach (effective 10/15/20)
Girls Varsity Basketball Coach

Girls JV Basketball Coach

HUSD
HES
HES

HUSD

HES
HES
HHS
HHS

Page 3



Technology Report
Board Meeting on October 21, 2020
Frank James, Director of Technology

Derek Hawley, Information Systems Technician

Completed and in Progress Tasks — October 2020

1. HHS Marquee: We were able to work through all the communications issues with the
new Marquee and get the sign up and running. Both Cristina Rios and Cris Oseguera
now have access to upload messages to the new marquee

2. Staff Support: September ended up being a fairly busy but steady month for tech
tickets. We ended up processing and closing around 65 tickets.

3. Chromebooks: Office Depot was able to process our GAFE licenses and | am in the
process of preparing them for District use. Firefly also provided an update on the K-1
devices. We are looking at a delivery date towards the end of October or early
November.

4. Smart Classrooms: Room 204 has been setup on a stand so that this interactive monitor
can be used anywhere in the classroom. The additional 5 monitors that we ordered have

also arrived and we are installing them this week.

Page 4



HUSD Food Service Report
Board Meeting on October 21, 2020

Sean Montgomery, Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare

As of 10/12/20 we’ve served 3,260 meals in the month of October.

Monday \ Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
October 1 October 2
448 348
October 5 October 6 October 7 October 8 October 9
426 370 358 436 412
October 12
462

o  We have completed two full months of school under the distance learning model with curbside
nutrition.

e Our numbers are gradually increasing as people get more use to the system.

e In October we’ve also started delivering meals to students at the State Pre-School on the High
School Campus.

e We provide breakfast and lunch for 8 students at the State Pre-School on Mondays/Wednesdays
and 6 students Tuesdays/Thursdays.

e We have also personally delivered over 1000 meals to homes throughout Hamilton City to
students who find it a hardship to make it to the curbside pick-up.

e The foodservice staff is working hard on our plan to deliver meals to students in actual
classrooms beginning on 10/19.

e  We will also start serving the Boys and Girls after school program starting on 10/19.

e We are looking forward to these challenges as a way for us all to get back to some sense of

normalcy.

Page 5



HUSD Maintenance Report
Board Meeting on October 21, 2020

Alan Joksch, Director of Maintenance and Transportation

CLASSROOM PREP

e This month we have been focused on getting the classrooms cleaned and set up for the return
of students.

e We have arranged the desks and removed any unused desks in keeping social distance
parameters and more efficient cleaning.

e With the help of several staff members in the Library Plexiglass shields were prepped and
maintenance installed them in the classrooms. We have placed one on every other desk at this
time. This will help with safety as we begin to have students once again.

e We are working with IT to mount 5 more Dell monitors district wide. This is part of the ongoing
improvement of technology throughout the district.

CAMPUS IMPROVEMENT
Elementary

e We have been cleaning the grounds and getting ready for students to return.

e We are painting doors and other areas needing attention.

o We have added blue slats to the fencing around the Power Box area north of the 400 building.
e The marquee is being repaired in order to display school information.

High School

e We are finishing the painting of the lockers.

e Blue slats have been placed in the fencing around the water main, the pump and the power and
gas supply area.

e We continue to trim trees and maintain the grounds.

Ella Barkley

e Plans are being discussed to clean up the rose garden area, the front of the preschool sidewalk
and removal of the old wind shades near the office.

Adult Ed

e | am creating a list of improvements for the building and the grounds.
Some of the window trim needs to be replaced.
We would like to paint the building.
We would like to move the fence closer to the building in order to add some much-
needed parking.
o | would like to install automatic sprinklers to make the watering more efficient.

Page 6



HAMILTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Board Meeting on October 21, 2020
Submitted by
Kathryn Thomas, Principal

Enrollment: 414

e 6-8:145
e Tk-5:269
Attendance:
Grade Mode Percentage

TK Synchronous/Asynchronous 92.74%
K Synchronous/Asynchronous 99/44%
1 Synchronous/Asynchronous 96.01%
2 Synchronous/Asynchronous 96.11%
3 Synchronous/Asynchronous 97.49%
4 Synchronous/Asynchronous 98.51%
5 Synchronous/Asynchronous 99.72%
6 Synchronous/Asynchronous 98.51%
7 Synchronous/Asynchronous 99.72%
8 Synchronous/Asynchronous 99.72%

Campus News:

We have been busy planning for the return of our Tk-2 students, and parents and teachers are looking
forward to having in-person learning on Monday, 10/19/2020.

We have now an additional paraprofessional, Max Montgomery, and he and Mariesa Adams have been
busy with training and testing of our initial language proficiency testing for kindergarteners.

Home visits and family/student support has continued to reach our struggling students and those
disengaged. | am pleased to report that these numbers are decreasing.

Students were recognized for their respectful attitudes and behavior this last month and were highlighted
on social media by their respective teachers.

Teachers are sending out positive postcards home, our Wolf Howl home cards, and we have also been to
homes with rewards for students who have been making strides and improvements.

Parent conferences are scheduled for 10/20/2020 for Middle School.

Instructional News:

Teachers are meeting with their intervention groups every Friday morning.
RTI (response to intervention) groups are taking place in both ELA and Math for 6th, 7th and 8th graders.

Coming Up:

Halloween Parade 10/30 at 5:00 pm through Hamilton City.
School Site Council: 11/10/2020
Parent Conferences: Tk-5 (Mid-November, exact date TBD)

Page 7



Alternative Education Report
Board Meeting on Wednesday September 23, 2020

Maria Reyes, Dean of Students

Greetings from Alternative Ed

We have completed the first quarter via distance learning. As we start the second quarter we will focus
on finishing strong for the Fall semester and continue to conduct home visits as needed to assist
students and check in. We continue with a combination of homework packets and online assignments

for students to complete at home.

We have set up several workshops to assist seniors with financial aid. We have the annual
Manufacturing Conference at Chico State that students will be able to attend virtually. We also had
students zoom in to a virtual workshop that focused on Suicide Awareness last month and continue to

offer resources that focus on the social/emotional.

We have staff members teaching English, Math, History, at Ella Barkley and combined courses of

Science, P.E., and electives with high school.
Enrollment:

12 grade =5

1lgrade=3

Page 8



Hamilton High School
HUSD Board Report

October 2020
(created 10/13/20)

LAAA A A A A AL A AR A Al A AL L LR R s e L e e e e L R R L s e s e T I Y T r i)

1.

2020 Enroliment: HHS Grades 9-12= 287; EBHS=8. Total 9-12= 295 students.
2019 Enrollment: HHS Grades 9-12= 263; EBHS=13. Total 9-12= 276
HHS 2020= +24 enrollment; Total Grades 9-12= +19
a. 43% of students from out-of-district schools.
b. We had 5 students transfer to finch school due to our online learning.
¢.  As October 21, HHS has now been in session for 50 full days.
d. Attendance continues to be solid with 98.46% for attendance month ending October 2, 2020! A testament to our

Students and our Teachers, with great support from our Parents!
Current Learning Methods- Distance Learning, Continues.

a.

Prologue- Myself and Maria Reyes personally distributed over 200 chromebooks to our 9-12 students, all by August 8
in order to ensure all students were technologically prepared for the 2020-21 school year prior to the Day 1. | have
visited HHS families/students for student check-in, wellness conversations, academic/tech support, delivery of items,
etc. By first day of school, we had assured that every 9-12 student (100%) had a device, school info, and support
ahead of Day 1. We have also had to switch out, or replace nearly 40 chromebooks issued to HHS students due to
tech issues. We successful competed our 1% Quarter on Friday October 9, 2020.

vi.

vii.

viii,

As of October 13, 2020, we have now personally visited just over 700 homes and families since July 31} My
goal is to conduct 1,000 personal home visits/student check-ins by the end of this Semester. These are
essential visits that will continue, especially for our Frosh and new families. These home visits provide
valuable in-person communication and gives the parents the direct one-to-one discussion essential to
building trust and rapport with my families. These home visits also often include
google/zoom/aeries/homework tutorials for the student, Most importantly, it is the continued outreach and
support given to students and families as we continue our navigation through distance learning.

I am Very Proud to have assisted the TK-K-1 students and teachers by picking up 76 chromebooks from our
Frosh (each Frosh received a brand new chromebook due to a grant- those used chromebooks that |
collected were then given to TK-K-1 students who did not have any device yet). This was completed in one
week (once new chromebooks arrived) by Saturday September 26,

| have joined in on over 130 classroom zooms in the first quarter of school year and have seen strong,
concise lessons as well as students engaged and participating.

For October, Teachers identified Students of the Month and | delivered a $10 gift card to each recipient- at
no cost to district as | paid for the cards. Students were selected based on their effort, participation, and
goad spirits during our dynamic distance learning endeavor. Additionally, many thanks to HHS for the
birthday well-wishes! (Please visit the HHS website under “News” for pictures of our students of the
month}.

HHS Teachers are continuing their amazing hard work within the classroom realm and are the best source
of daily outreach to our students and families. The unmatched effort Teachers exhibit as the main
communication and resource personnel for our students and families is why our distance learning has been
successful- building connections, building rapport, ensuring access to resources and support are to be
respected and acknowledged. All while teachers continue to develop expert skills and capacity as online
lesson delivery agents, utilizing tech skills, some new, some enhanced, in order to provide students with the
quality education expected of us. The most direct credit goes to the Teachers for their professionalism and
to the dedication of providing the best educational experience for our students.

The Teachers and Students continue to be a most motivating factor to me with their utmost dedication,
professionalism, attentiveness to our students’ academic and social/emotional needs- at all hours of the
day and into weekends. | am extremely proud of both for their continued effort and dutifulness.

HHS modified the Friday instruction to strictly asynchronous for students and adapted the daily Teacher
schedule to allow for direct reach out communication (via zoom/phone calls/emails/google classrooms) to
our identified struggling students. Beginning October 23, HHS will be having students on our campus for
direct in-person intervention instruction. These cohort groups will begin with no more than five students
(identified by teachers), and we will conduct verbal/visual screening with a temperature check prior to
utilizing social distant seating for the students and staff with each wearing a mask. The first priority of
students will be those on IEP, ELL, 504, and struggling 12" & 9™ graders.

As an issue of fairness, equity, equality for all of our students, | believe it may be necessary to continue and
complete the 1% semester of studies with the same academic delivery method- especially if our county
continues in the purple zone. This would provide both Students and Teachers with the continuity of
information without a need to change, adapt, adjust to a new delivery system.,

Page 9



Top Priority emphasized to our teachers for our HHS students continues to be the health and well-being of
all of our students and their families. Teachers are asked to check-in, via various methods, with the students
to see how they are doing emotionally, socially, and physically. Grace, compassion, and heart are to be
exhibited to our students during this time. This is the primary concern emphasized as we try to reduce the
stress and anxiety of our students- all else is secondary and | am adhering our staff to “do no harm” either
socially, emotionally, or educationally. How we continue to treat and react to our students during this
historic and health-concerning event will be an important factor in their development. | will continue to
make home visits to our families to ensure students are attendant, engaged, and active participants as we
remain online,

School Athletics. State CIF has recommended Seasons of Sport be moved to the Spring Semester (January
to June 2021). Northern Section CIF voted and adopted 3 Seasons of Sport specific and geared towards our
section geography and school demographics and may look, in the end, different from State CIF. Though the
primary concern and priority remains student health and well-being, our seasons of sport are scheduled to
begin in mid-December, assuming our county health department allows for sport activities. We are
concerned with the county health department and the unclear guidance given to schools for athletic
workouts as well as other changes. Our new covid leagues consist of valley school due to mountain schools
not being able to have certain sports at the state and section adopted seasons. | also attended, virtually,
the CIF Executive Committee meeting on October 8" and the CIF Federated Council meeting on October g™
These meetings focused on statewide issues and there was good mutual respect in those meetings.

3. Upcoming Dates/Events:

a.
b.

C.
d.
4. Future Concerns:
2020-21 HHS Schedule- staffing and class sizes at HHS will remain serious and impactful concerns for when we return
to full or hybrid on- site instruction. Under online and even with a hybrid model to some extent, class sizes will not be
as problematic as full in-person. This will take precedent in decision making and would have been an issue even with
no pandemic existing due to staff cuts.
Funding for Student Needs: Gear-Up UC Davis grant has stated that HUSD Cohort (all g™ & 9™ graders currently
enrolled make up the cohort=121). The grant is for $35, 000 and with 77 g™ graders and 44 gt graders, | believe the
grant will be divided by student percent of total per grade.

a.

Sub

Principal
Hamilton

1* Quarter Report Cards Mailed- October 16th

Financial Aid/College Application Workshops- Mr. Langan & Ms. Reyes have set up workshops for HHS Seniors &
their parents for week of Oct. 19-23, hopefully in person, but we are prepared for virtual meetings if in person are not
permitted.

2" Quarter Progress Reports will be mailed November 6.

Veterans' Day- Wednesday November 11",

Page 10



Hamilton Adult Education
Board Meeting Report-October 21, 2020

Silvia Robles/Director

Completed and in Progress Tasks — October, 2020

1. Enrollment and students served to date for all programs:

®  CitizenShip . e 12

e Computer Literacy Spring 2020 .......ccccevvvrvvveeeennnennn. 8 (Waitlist)

®  CPR/FIrst Aid ...cccveeiieeieeceeceecee et 0

@ ESL e 20

®  Floral DeSigN ..cceeeeeiiceiieeeee et 10

o  FOrklift Training.....cccceveieiiiee e 8 (October 2020)

e High School Diploma.......cccceeeeviiieiieiieee e, 18

e Intensive ELD/Childcare Provider .........ccccoeuvrveeennnn.. 0

o Job Reentry 2020 .......ccceeciieeeeiiiee e 1 (Waitlist)
TOTAL: ccuiieiiiitiiitiineiieiirecree e seaa e 77

N o v r w N

Helped students in the preparation of forms for Citizenship

Assist participants with the barriers and challenges of distance learning

Provided familiarization and support with Glenn County Social Services

Outreach and Recruit with nonprofit organizations, local businesses, and employers
Facilitated Special Zoom Meeting on Extended Services provided by EDD Outreach Specialist

Conducting phone calls to community members to offer information about Adult Ed Programs

Page 11



(e€8‘LS2)

TEV'BE]T
0€S'8
z0T'v8
87S'Tt
LSY'6L
S69°00T
L1S6
ESY'ET
Tv9'svT
GESTEY
08T'LLT
€69'999

865°084°T
£9L°9T
90€'T¥e
9€L'6C
68LT6T'T

6T/v1/0T jo sy
9leq 0] Jed\

0¢-6T0C

$

B2 0 Vo S Vo TR Vo S V0 B V2 0 "2 0 V2 I Vo TR Vo S Vo SV R Vo

v v n unwun

(v9L‘sLS)

¥02'69€'6
695198
Qes'TLy
979°T6C
660°LL
0sP’sLe
969°00T
000°CT
EETTET
vLETEY
0L7'986T
TTS96TT
ST6'0LY'E

Ovv'€E6L'8
LLS'60T
€208TS
895°C€EE
TLT'eEs’L

198png
Supjiom
0Z-6T0C

$

v nununununununnn n n n

B2 V0 T Vo T Vo TR Vo R Vo

£TS09¢ S

zLe'sto'e S
L60°0T S
6T1'€6 S
ar6'stT S
S96‘TT S
610°LS S
99/'€6 S
915’8 S
658 S
zL8't0e S
8ET'vvy S
€Tt S
430 T4 IS

66L°SLT'C
896'CS
6€0°06T
v6TvSL
809'8LT'T

wvr VNV N WV

0Z/v1/0T J0 sy
91eq O] Jed\

T¢-0C0¢C

S90°€TT'T
TCEL88
€bL'SEE

69€'S0T’6
9€8796
TLLTVE
T€L96S
SvL'Y9
0SP’sLT
99/°€6
0S8vT
9S¥'€0T
6TT'T06
09T LELT
66€7S0T
980°6S0°€E

CIT'TYS’6
Try'0ST
1S0°0SS
SOT'9VI'T
vISv69°L

198png
Supjaom
TZ-020¢

Moday pieog 19¢03100

Po12111SaY pue pajdlilsaiun - pund jelauan

1914351 |00YIS paljiun uoyjiweH

wvr VN NV N WV

‘leg pun4 "pug pajafod

(s|emoy paiewns3 0z-6T0T) ‘leg pund Sag

pung ui (9sealdaq) aseasdu| 19N

sain}ipuadx3y |ejo

031nQ 43410

AepnQ |ende)

saJnypuadx3y Sunesado 49410
slleday/sasea/siuay

S9N 49410 IV

9duesnsu| JaYyi0
sdiysiaquiajy pue sang
S92UDJDJUOD) pue |dABI|
sa1jddng pue syoog

syjauag aaAojdw3

S9lJe|eS [UUOSIDd P3lYISSe|D
S911B|BS [SUUO0SI3d PRILIIIMDD
saan}ipuadxy

Sanuanay |ero]
$924n0¢ 3ujoueuld Jayi0
9aNuUaAay |B207 J3Y10
INUDARY 31L1S J3Y10
9NU3A3Y |eJapa4 49410 ||V

$924n0S 4471
sanuanay

Page 12



(8eT‘2sy)

97¥'s0T'T

€6070T
LET'LT
r0€C9
S69°00T
G66°C
80LL
rSO'TTT
€76'79¢
867'8LT
616'SSE

88C'€SL

80T
08L'LET

00T'v1IS

61/S1/6 30 sV
91eQ O] Jedp

0¢-6T0C

$

R 72 0 Vo S Vo TR Vo S V0 S V2 0 72 0 V2 I Vo TR Vo S Vo SV R Vo

v n unwun

(6vz'sge)

669'GEL'S
96808
188°¢€6¢
66C°LL
00S°S0¢
618'68
00S‘6
L8T'0TT
€68'86Y
895°G86'T
€TT'e6T'T
€6L'TSY'E

0S¥‘00S°8
0t8'69
T0T'S6T
198'7S¢
L¥9'086°L

198png
panoiddy
0Z-6T0C

B2 V2 T Vo S Vo TR Vo R Vo

09.079 S
6LL189 S
(bzs‘ses) S (6T0°29) ¢
L6TY8T'T S 96/'SL0'8 S
vTE’S S 985206 S
- S 8rL'90€ S
1S6°C6 S 99/‘c€€  $
91’6 S StL'v9 S
LY9'EY S osv'stz S
99/'€6 S 99/'€6 S
9t5'8 S 0S8vT S
661 S 9SS€TT S
€9€69T S SSLvIy S
vv6'89¢ S 0ST‘859'T S
veL'LsT S 85S/¥6 S
LTT'vEE S 988'vv6'C S
€/1859 S LLL'800'8 S
- S - S
ovz'or S ov8vL S
066°LTT S 6LT'€8Y S
1996 S 0LLtST S
78808y S 888°L6TL $
0Z/S1/6 30 sV 193png
9leq O] Jed\ panoiddy
12-0202 12-0202

Moday pieog Jaquaydas
P912141S9Y pue padIIISaIUN - pund |eJaUdD
3914351Q |00Y2S paljiun uoyjiweH

‘|leg pun4 ‘pu3 pa3dafoid
(s|enmay pajewns3y 0Z-610¢) ‘[ed pun4 ‘8ag
pung ui (9sealdaq) aseasdu| 19N

sain}ipuadx3y |ejo

031nQ 43410

AepnQ |ende)

saJnypuadx3y Sunesado 49410
slleday/sasea/siuay

S9N 49410 IV

9duesnsu| JaYyi0
sdiysiaquiajy pue sang
S92UDJDJUOD) pue |dABI|
sa1jddng pue syoog

syjauag aaAojdw3

S9lJe|eS [UUOSIDd P3lYISSe|D
S911B|BS [SUUO0SI3d PRILIIIMDD
saan}ipuadxy

Sanuanay |ero]
$924n0¢ 3ujoueuld Jayi0
9aNuUaAay |B207 J3Y10
INUDARY 31L1S J3Y10
9NU3A3Y |eJapa4 49410 ||V

$924n0S 4471
sanuanay

Page 13



HUSD Superintendent Report
Board Meeting on October 21, 2020

Jeremy Powell, Ed. D.

We are eagerly anticipating the return to school for our Kindergarten-5"" Grade students in the
coming weeks!! Beginning on Monday, October 19, we will have our Kindergarden-2" Grade
Students return and then Monday, November 2™, our 37-5" grade students will be back on
campus. All grade levels will be at one-half classroom capacity (or less) and each student will be
in class two days a week so we can get our new rhythm and routine down! Also beginning Friday,
October 23", the District will welcome small cohorts of TK-12%" grade students for intervention.

District Highlights for September & October:

e The Maintenance Department has been hard at work preparing our classrooms for
the return of students. They have removed one-half of the desks (or tables) in every
classroom, distanced the remaining desks 6’ apart, have installed plexiglass shield on
desks, have begun a through cleaning routine mid-day and in the evenings, and have
install HEPA Air Filters in all classrooms.

e We had our Quarterly Cabinet Meeting on Friday, October 9*. It was very interesting
to look at these Targets that were created before our current budget situation and
COVID. Although we are not as far as | would have expected due to both the budget
and COVID, we are maintaining our 3 Year Vision!

o 10 Year District Target
= Returning to a Distinguished School District through a focus on:
e Dual Immersion,
o All Students Being at Standard,
o All Students College and Career Ready,
o Our 3 Year Vision (to reach the 10 Year Target)
* Review of the identified items both in Educational Services and
District Services identifying what has not been started, What is in
Progress, and Which items have been accomplished.
o Individual Focus towards Meeting our Target
*  What steps can we each individually do to reach the 3 Year Target.

e Make sure to Follow us on:
o HUSD App: Download from App Store or our website
o Instagram: HamiltonUnified
o Twitter: @hamiltonunified
o Facebook: HamiltonUnifiedSchool District

Upcoming Events:
e October 19™: K-2 Return to School
e October 30th: Halloween Carnival
October 23™: K-12 Small Group In-person Interventions begins
November 2™ 3-5 Return to School
November 11™-No School Veteran’s Day
November 237-27%: Thanksgiving Break
December 9*: HUSD Board Meeting in HHS
Library

Page 14



9€'899 62°699
L8°L89
1°€69 69
€0L
60L
(4173 9zTIL

Jeaj |ooyds Ag vQy 18 3usw|jolu]

0z-6T0C

Buyiodal Juaund uo pasng ID3A juaund jdasxa Buioday pIPQ Zd UO PAsDY 3ID SAOGD S|PJO} YAV PUD JudwWijoIu]

61-810C

1'€69 1V1OL 60 £5°'889 1V.1OL 0L V1Ol €12
cLes Cl |24 £5°0L Cl 124 Cl |24
lvLL Ll LL G589/ Ll 6L Ll 08
29°€9 ol L9 €929 ol 99 ol 59
SEVL [ LL 89°¢L [ 9L [ |24
ey 8 vy Soey 8 144 8 144
7565 L 09 8965 L 65 L 09
8/'6¢ 9 Ly 1T'6€ 9 Ly 9 Ly
18'Ly S id S0'8y S év S 0S
1S°0¥ 14 [44 Loy 14 [44 14 [44
y1'8¢ € oy y8'LE € oy € oy
Il X44 14 154 Ly 14 Sy 14 JA4
gLoy L oy €50y L oy L Ly
0g' Ly A 134 LUy A [44 A [44
80°Cl AL €l L1l AL €l AL €l
Iavio  Nis# Iavio  Nis# Iavio  Nis#
vav T0/01-£0/60 vav 0z/0€/8-50/8 0z/L1/8-11/8
1Z-020C LZ-020C LZ-020C

@ vav wewjoius@
8T-L10C

Hoda1 g YUuowW uo pasoq vay 1Z-0z0¢

vav L'e69 vav 9¢'89¢9 vav /8489 vav LeeLy
INIWTIONNI $0Z INIWTI0¥NT €0/ INIWTIO¥Na Z1LL INIWTIO¥NT €49
8-9 ¥l 8-9 €51 8-9 GCl 8-9 el
SX 69¢C ' 44 S-) ¢6C SX 6LC
SH43 8 SHa3 €1 SHA3 6 SHE3 ¢l
SHH /8¢ SHH §9¢ SHH 98¢ SHH 692
12-020C 02-610C 61-810C 81L-210C
9 S 14 €
L20Z-510¢C

SYVIA XIS ¥3IAO INIWTTOINI ASNH

LT-910C

91-ST0C

Vav '@ 3usuwijjoiu3 piasig

vav 62699 vav 9ceTLL
INIWTIONNT Z49 INIWTIONNI QZ/
8-9 8-9
oy viy oy Sly
SHa3 v SHE3 6
SHH ¥9¢ SHH ¥0€
LL-9102 9L-510C
(4 L

Page 15



“80°06E'TT____ S 0Z/€T/0T y3nouys saunyipuadxa |ej0]
8S°L/LS S 8unsay aseyound Ajuadoud 2S.1d - |041U0) S2ULISgNS JIX0] JO Juswliedaq 0z0z/L/0T
0506t S uonisinboe pue| 0} pajejal saay |ega A3(13) Jantjom stuueq 0z0z/€2/6
00°Z8 S uojsuedxa jooyds y3iy o3 paiejas Suieay alqnd Jo4 pe |eda JouI|N AS|lep ojuaweldes 0z0z/2/6
00°0S9°T S J9pJ02a4 Ayunod oy a8exoed dew pue Asains |eul du| UOSYI143 UOSHIDoY 0Z0Z/6T/8
00°08Y'V S S921AJS Juawadeue|n weldoud D71 uswadeuely weaSoud sa1M|ide4 [euoneanp3i 0z0z/91/6
00°09€‘S S S921AJS Juawadeue|n weldoud D77 uswadeuely weaSoud sa1M|ioe4 [euoneanp3i 0z0z/61/8
00°0SL S V 31435 ‘spuog 09 ‘8TOT O UOII3|] :3Y ‘934 Juady SulAed UO|[3IA YJOA MBN jJO Yueqg 020t/Te/L
unowy uonduasag JOpUdA 9reqg

0202 ‘TZ 4390300 3un1adN pseog ASNH 404
12-020¢ 404 s2anipuadxy (puog) Tz pung Sulp|ing

[AFAY
1Y4%
51747
[4°1 ' T4
0ST-T¢
0ST-T¢
TAd

# Od

Page 16



¥S'T98°€6T S 020Z/0€/9 Y3noaya sainypuadxa |e3o]

Oov'6€T
0’06
00008y
00°0S¢C’E
00°0S¢C’E
00°00%
00°08T'S
00002y
00°0T6'€
00°0TE’S
00°087'y
00°08€C
00025C
00°080°€
0008V
00°00Z‘v
00°0v0‘S
00°08YVT
97'885°C
6T TVEG
61°0EY
69°€€6'ST
6S'STLYT
86'£99'6
8t°600°S
70769y
86'99€'T
8€7ST'T
TUSLY'Y
00°09s
€6'S68°CT
85°0V6CT
¢9'TLT
00'096°C
00°StY'T
€9°£S0'T
00°LTE'6
0S6LT°C
0S'76T‘T
0S°€E€8'T
0S'vSL
00°£08
00'696C
00'S9T
00'92T‘T
00°208
unowy

NNV DD9D9D9NDnNDnDnnnon

103[04d uoisuedxd - py |eSa7

'SS9SSY |BIUSWUOIIAUT "W € Jo "daid Jo d2130N - pY |eSa

129/0.4 uoisuedx3/3ulp|ing

pue| Joj Asning

pue| Joj Asaing

Ariadoud mau Joj 1oday a1l

103[04d uoisuedx3 SHH 404 Suynsuo)

103[04d uoisuedx3 SHH 404 Sunnsuo)

103[04d uoisuedx3 SHH 404 Sunynsuo)

103[04d uoisuedx3 SHH 404 Sunnsuo)

103[04d uoisuedx3 SHH 404 Sunnsuo)

103[04d uoisuedx3 SHH 404 Sunynsuo)

103[04d uoisuedx3 SHH 404 Suiynsuo)

103[04d uoisuedx3 SHH 404 Suiynsuo)

103[04d uoisuedx3 SHH 404 Suiynsuo)

103[04d uoisuedx3 SHH 404 Suiynsuo)

103[04d uoisuedx3 SHH 404 Suiynsuo)

Sunsa] aseyound Ayadoud

103foud uoisuedxa ‘Mmainay YOI

103(oud uoisuedxa ‘Mmainay YOI

103foud uojsuedxa ‘Mmainay YOI

103(oud uojsuedxa ‘Mainay YOI

103foud uoisuedxa ‘Mainay YOI

103(oud uoisuedxa ‘Mainay YOI

103(oud uoisuedxa ‘Mmainay YOI

103(oud uoisuedxa ‘Mainay YOI

STO-0EZ-TE0H# IUBWISSISSY Wi|a4d

STO-0EC-TE0# IUBWISSISSY Wi|a4d

STO-0EC-TE0H# IUBWISSISSY Wi|a4d

STO-0EZ-TE0H# IUBWISSISSY Wi|a4d

STO-0EC-TE0H# IUBWISSISSY Wi|aud

STO-0EC-TE0H# IUBWISSISSY Wi|aud

STO-0EC-TE0# JUBWISSISSY Wi|a4d

STO-0EZ-TE0H# JUBWISSISSY Wi|a4d

STO-0EZ-TE0H# JUBWISSISSY Wi|a4d

STO-0EZ-TE0H# JUBWISSISSY Wi|a4d

8TG Suipua Jaiew - uonisinboe pue| 0} paje|aJ saa4 [eSa]

8TG Suipua Jaiew - uonisinboe pue| 0} paje|aJ saa4 [eSa]

8TG Suipua Jaiew - uonisinboe pue| 0} paje|aJ saa4 [eSa]

8TG Suipua Jaiew - uonisinboe pue| 0} paje|aJ sa94 [eSa]

8TG Suipua Jaiew - uonisinboe pue| 0} paje|aJ saa4 [eSa]

€0TT/8TS Sulpua Jo11ew - uolyisinboe pue| 01 paje|aJ s994 397

8TS Suipua Jaiew - uonisinboe pue| 0} paje|aJ sa94 [eSa]

8TG Suipua Jayiew - uolyisinboe pue| 0} paje|aJ sa94 [eSa]

8TG Suipua Jaiew - uolyisinboe pue| 0} paje|aJ sa94 [eSa]

8TG Suipua Jayiew - uolyisinboe pue| 0} paje|aJ sa94 [eSa]
uonduasaqg

0202 ‘97 ¥snny Sunad pleog ASNH 404
02Z-6T0¢ 10} satnyipuadx3 (puog) Tz pund Suipjing

JouulN A3)BA 03UBWRIIES 0Z0TZ/LT/9
JouulN A3)BA 03UBWRIIES 0Z0TZ/TT/E

Sulwwesdoud g Suluue|d |euoizeanp3 palesdalu|
*2U| UOSYI143 UOSHD]OoY
*2U| UOSI143 UOSHD]OoY

0z0z/0€/9
020z/0€/9
6T02/6/0T

S[uL solwll 610Z/0T/TT

D077 uswaSeuey weadoid Sa13l|ioe4 [euolzeanp]
D77 uswaSeuey weadodd Sa13l|ide4 [euoizeanp]
D077 uswaSeuey weadodd Sa13l|ide4 [euolzeanp]
D077 uswaSeuey weadodd Sa13|ide4 [euolzeanp]
D77 uswaSeuey weadodd Sa13l|ioe4 [euolzeanp]
D77 uswaSeuey weadodd Sa1i|ioe4 [euoizeanp]
D077 uawaSeuey weadoid Salil|ioe4 |euoizeanp]
D077 uawaSeuey weadoid Sal1il|ioe4 |euolzeanp3
D077 uawaSeue|y weadoid Sal1il|ioe4 |euoizeanp3
D77 uawaSeuey weadoid Sal1il|ioe4 |euoizeanp]
D77 uawaSeuey weidoid Salil|ioe4 |euoizeanpl
1S13 - |04u0) sadueysqns aIxo| jo Hcmc‘_u‘_mawn_
‘U] s)domade|d

‘U] s)uomade|d

‘U] sydomade|d

‘U] sydomade|d

‘U] sydomade|d

U] sydomade|d

U] sydomade|d

‘U] sydomade|d

(SAN) (1) '8 983.p|oH

(SAN) (1) 18 983.p|oH

(SAN) (1) '8 983.p|oH

(SAN) (1) 18 983.p|oH

(SAN) (1) 18 983.p|oH

(SAN) (1) 18 983.p|oH

(SAN) (1) 18 983.p|oH

(SAN) (1Y 18 933.p|oH

(SAN) (1Y '8 933.p|oH

(SAN) (1Y 18 933.p|oH

020z/0€/9
020Z/L1/9
0¢0z/02/sS
020z/St/¥
020z/11/€
0¢0z/t1/T
020Z/ST/T
6102/1T/T
6T0C/ET/TT
6102/L2/6
6102/L2/6
6102/L2/6
0202/0€/9
0202/0€/9
0202/0€/9
0202/L1/9
6102/0Z/11T
6102/0Z/11T
610¢/2/01
6102/L2/6
0202/L1/9
0202/81/€
0202/81/€
0z0t/s/t
0¢20t/s/t
6102/1T/T
6102/€2/0T
6102/9T/0T
6102/L2/6
6102/L2/6

SLTITETN

AS||9) JaAijom sluuea 020z/0€/9
As||9) JaAijom sluuea 020z/0€/9
As||9) JaAljom sluuea 020z/vz/9
As||9) Janijom sluuea 020z/0z/S
>w__wv_ JIAIIOM Sluueq ONDN\w\m
>w__wv_ J9AIIOM Sluueq ONDN\w\H
As||9) Janjom sluueq 6T0Z/TT/TT
AS||9) Jan1joM Ssluueq 6T0Z/ET/TT
As||9) Jan1jom sluueq 6T0Z/0€/0T
AS||9) JaAljoM Sluueq 6102/L2/6
aleq

6TT Ad
86 \d
S6170C
£8¢0¢
£8¢0¢
JAZ4V4
6T¢0C
6T¢0C
6T¢0C
6T¢0C
6T¢0C
6T¢0C
6T¢0C
6T¢0C
6T¢0C
6T¢0C
6T¢0C
0¢0e
STS6T
STS6T
STS6T
STS6T
STS6T
STS6T
STS6T
STS6T
L6E6T
L6E6T
L6E6T
L6E6T
L6E6T
L6E6T
L6E6T
L6E6T
L6E6T
L6E6T
€

€

€

€

€

€

€

€

€

Y44

#0d

Page 17



PO #
19-567
19-134
PV#69
19-309
19-397
19-524
19-514
19-515
18-639
19-596

423
423

2018-19 Bond and Property Expenses

2018-2019 Bond and Property Related Expenses

Vendor
California Appraisals
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Glenn County Elections
Holdrege & Kull (NV5)
Holdrege & Kull (NV5)
HUSD Revolving Fund
Placeworks Inc.
Placeworks Inc.
School Works Inc.
Western Valuation Professional
Dannis Woliver Kelley
Dannis Woliver Kelley

Description Amount
Appraisal for future site S 4,000.00
Bond Development & Election $34,440.00
Bond Election Fees S 3,466.00
Environmental Site Assessment S 4,600.00
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 S 4,060.62
New property project $ 1,500.00
Title 5 Risk Assessment $15,210.00
CEQA Review; Expansion Project S 5,877.75
Development Fee Study S 6,000.00
Appraisal - new property $3,500.00

matter # 10518 Property Purchase Negotiation S 6,470

matter # 10418 2018 Bond Discussions S 1,017

Total Amount Expended $90,140.87

Reimbursable Total $79,657.87

Reimbursable
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
No

Page 18



MEMORIAL BARN CTE PROJECT:
APPROVED CONSTRUCTION COST BUDGET & SCHEDULE

CONSTRUCTION COST BUDGET ACTUAL NOTES
GENERAL CONTRACTOR S 212,920 S 180,110 Deductive Alternate: Delete enclosed buiding area
North Valley Building Systems of 4" washed chip sand -$5900. Approved 7-22-2020
Change Order Request #1 S 5,900 Add 4" Washed Chip Sand to Interior; 3/4" base Rock at Exterior

On 10/21/2020 Board Agenda for consideration

SITE CONTRACTOR $ 0 $ 0 Included in NVBS Bid
OTHER SPECIALITY $ 45,000 $ - Pending project completion-
CONTRACTOR(S) $20,110 Quote rec'd 6/17/2020

Sheep Pens-NE Gate

CONTINGENCY (15.0%) $ 25,792 $ 27,017 15% Contingency
CONSTRUCTION TOTAL S 283,712 S 213,027
SUPPORT COST
A & E FEES (9.0%) $ 25,534 $ 8,000 Not to Exceed Amount-Approved 7-22-2020

Robertson Erikson

SITE INSPECTOR (1.25%) $ 3,546 $ 0 N/A
DSA & CDE FEES (0.75%) $ 2,128 $ 0 N/A
TESTING LAB (0.75%) $ 2,128 S 1,200 Not to Exceed Amount-Approved 8-26-2020
M.T. Hall
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (3.5%) $ 9,930 $ 5,600 Not to Exceed Amount-Approved 7-22-2020
EFPM/LLC
CONTINGENCY (15.0%) $ 4,327 S 2,220 15% Contingency
SUPPORT TOTAL S 47,593 $ 17,020
PROJECT TOTAL S 331,305 $ 230,047
FUNDING AVAILABLE S 250,503
FUND BALANCE S 20,456 Assumes COR #1 is Approved by Board on 10/21/2020
SCHEDULE
DEMOLITION COMPLETED AUGUST 25, 2020
SITEWORK INITIAL GRADING COMPLETED OCTOBER 8, 2020

FOUNDATIONS COMPLETED OCTOBER 13, 2020
BUILDING START WEEK OF OCTOBER 19, 2020

COMPLETION WEEK OF DECEMBER 14, 2020

Pag e.19 1,2020



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
HAMILTON HIGH SCHOOL SITE EXPANSION-PERMITTING STATUS
BOARD INFORMATION & DISCUSSION ITEM

October 21, 2020

CURRENT SITE PURCHASE STATUS & TIMELINE-(Defer to Supt. & Legal Counsel)
CDE SITE PERMITTING REQUIREMENTS
DEPARTMENT OF TOXIC SUBSTANCES CONTROL (NV5)

e Final PEA completed; submitted to DTSC 2/11/2020. Required 30-day Public Comment Period
opened 2/17/2020; closed 3/20/2020. Public Comment Hearing completed at Board Meeting
2/26/2020. No adverse comments from DTSC received; No Further Action (Final Approval
Letter) from DTSC (see attached) received 4/29/2020. No further action required by the District;
requirements completed.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (PLACEWORKS)

e CEQA Final Report now completed; Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration on District
Agenda for review 4/22/2020 (see separate Agenda item). Notice of Intent to Adopt and 30
Public Comment period from 4/20/2020 through 5/20/2020; no public comments received to
date. Board adoption and final Notice of Determination on August 26, 2020 Board Agenda for
approval. Final Notices of Determination filed with Glenn County Planning Commission ant
California Office of Planning and Research. CEQA requirements completed.

TITLE 5 REPORTS (PLACEWORKS)-

e Pipeline Safety Study: Research & Report Complete. SUMMARY-No mitigation measures
required.

e Railway Safety Study: Research & Report Complete. SUMMARY: No special risks or mitigation
required.

e Dam Inundation Study: Research & Report Complete. SUMMARY: Dam Inundation: No special
risks or mitigation required.

EDUCATIONAL SPECIFICATIONS (iep2)

e Initial Steering Committee Meeting held 2/11/2020; meetings now being scheduled for site
faculty, support staff, administrators, parents, students and community members.
Teleconference staff scoping meetings scheduled for November-December 2020.

GEOLOGICAL HAZARDS STUDIES (EFPM/LLC)

e Geological Hazards Study completed by EFPM/LLC after consultation with Department of
Education/Facilities Division; on Board Agenda of August 26, 2020 for review and approval. Now
in review at CDE.

Page 20



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
HAMILTON HIGH SCHOOL SITE EXPANSION-PERMITTING STATUS
BOARD INFORMATION & DISCUSSION ITEM

October 21, 2020

FINAL SITE SURVEY

e Fieldwork for final site survey for escrow closure and recording completed by Robertson
Erickson Surveying & Engineering in August 2020; final report on hold pending other issue
resolution.

PLANNING COMMISSION SUBMITTAL (EFPM/LLC)

e Request for Glenn County Planning Commission review (per Section 21151.2. Public Resources
Code) submitted on 6/10/2020, with a requested return within 45 days. Public hearing and
comments by Planning Commission at its August 19, 2020 Commission Meeting (see attached
Glenn County Planning Commission Staff Report). Planning Commission submission requirement

completed.
WILLIAMSON ACT FILINGS (EFPM/LLC)

e Initial Williamson Act abatement filings to County Planning Office and State Department of
Conservation reviewed by District Legal Counsel and submitted to the State Department of
Conservation and the Glenn County Planning Commission on 6/15/2020. Approval by
Department of Conservation on 7/23/2020; review and comment by Glenn County Planning
Commission at its August 19, 2020 Commission Meeting (see above). Department must file
copy of final executed purchase agreement with Department of Conservation.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FILINGS

e CDE Initial Filings & SFPD 4.03 now being prepared, including all completed studies/documents
noted above.

Page 21



Learning Loss Mitigation Funding

youth, homeless youth, and English
Language Learners.

. X Deadline to | Amount to
CARES Act Funding Type: Allocation Based on: L.
Spend: District:
Coronavirus Relief Fund (CR) |Supplemental and Concentration Funding | 12/30/2020 | $706,873.00
State General Fund (GF) Proportion of LCFF Statewide Calculation 6/30/2021 $66,772.00
Governor's Emergency Special Education count from pupils age
Education Relief Fund (GEER) |3-22, does not need to be spent directly on | 9/30/2022 | $45,541.00
Special Education
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/learningloss.asp
Other Funding Sources:
Deadline to| Amount to
CARES Act Funding Type: Allocation Based on: Spend: District:
Elementary and Secondary 2019 Title 1 Allocation (based on number
School Emergency Relief of students at the elementary school
Fund (ESSER) receiving free or reduced lunch, foster 9/30/2022 | $149,802.00

Allowable Expenditures by Funding Source

Learning Loss Mitigation: GF, GEER and CR:

e Addressing learning loss or accelerating progress to close learning gaps through the

implementation, expansion, or enhancement of learning supports.

e Extending the instructional minutes, time, or school year to increase the amount of instructional

time or services provided to pupils based on their learning needs.

e Providing additional academic services for pupils, such as diagnostic assessments of pupil

learning needs or intensive instruction for addressing gaps in core academic skills.
Providing additional instructional materials or supports.

Providing health, counseling, or mental health services.
Professional development opportunities to help teachers and parents support distance-learning.
Access to school breakfast and lunch programs.
Pupil trauma and social-emotional learning.

Providing devices or connectivity for in-classroom and distance learning.

e Public health testing, personal protective equipment, supplies to sanitize and clean the facilities.

Learning Loss Mitigation: CR only

o Administrative Expenses

e Budgeted Personnel and Services Diverted to a Substantially Different Use
e COVID-19 Testing and Contact Tracing

Page 22



https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/learningloss.asp

Facilitating Distance Learning

Food Programs

Improve Telework Capabilities of Public Employees

Medical Expenses

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)

Public Health Expenses

Custom Category (such as crisis counseling, anything not in the above categories)

Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER)

Coordination of preparedness and response efforts of LEAs

Resources necessary to address the needs of their individual schools

Activities to address the unique needs of low-income students, children with disabilities, English
learners, racial and ethnic minorities,homeless students, and foster care youth

Developing and implementing procedures and systems to improve the preparedness and
response efforts of LEAs

Planning for and coordinating on long-term closures

Staff training and professional development to reduce the spread of infectious disease
Purchasing cleaning supplies

Purchasing educational technology

Mental health services and supports

Summer learning and supplemental after-school programs

Discretionary spending to address the needs of individual schools

Other activities that are necessary to maintain the operation and continuity of services in LEAs
and to continuing the employment of their existing staff

Page 23



Proposed COVID-19 Fall 2020 Expenditure Recommendations
Presented to Board July 22 , Updated 8.14.20, & Updated 10.13.20

7.22.20 Proposed

8.14.20 Update

Fall 2020
Expenditures Page

10.13.20 Update
to be spent by

Personnel 12/30/2020
Provide 3 additional Professional Development Days
(Aug 6, 7, and Sept 21) for all Staff $82,000.00 $82,000.00
Extended Learning HS: Funds to be used for additional
instructional time for students need additional academic
support $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Extended Learning HES: Funds to be used for
additional instructional time for students need additional
academic support. $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Hire 4 Daily substitutes for the Fall $40,000.00 $67,000.00 $202,767.10
Community Liaison Support for Elementary (4 hrs daily) $15,000.00 $15,000.00
*Hire 4 Custodial staff (4 hrs daily) $30,000.00 $30,000.00
Hire 1 part time cafeteria support staff (4 hrs daily) TBD $7,000.00
Hire Special Education Paraprofessional TBD $8,000.00
Hire 2 Para Professionals (4 hrs daily) $30,000.00 $15,000.00
Hire LVN/Health Professional for District TBD $10,000.00
Total $217,000.00 $254,000.00 $202,767.10 $0.00
7.22.20 Proposed 8.14.20 Update Fall 2020 10.13.20 Update

Expenditures Page

to be spent by

Books and Supplies 12/30/2020

Upgrade Student Technology (1:1 Chromebooks all

students, Safety Filter) $55,000.00 $55,000.00

Upgrade Teacher Technology (New devices for

distance learning) $40,000.00 $40,000.00

Purchase additonal Instructional Resources $75,000.00 $75,000.00

Read 180 (Intervention K-12) $158,959.00 $75,000.00

Capturing Kids Hearts (Social Emotional Support Staff

and Students) $25,000.00

Indpendent Study Program (6th-12th) $15,000.00

Elevation (ELD Curriculum) $15,000.00

Follett/Destiny (Online Library Access) $10,000.00
Total: $170,000.00 $170,000.00 $158,959.00 $140,000.00

7.22.20 Proposed | 8.14.20 Update Fall 2020 10.13.20 Update

Expenditures Page

to be spent by

Services and Other Expenses 12/30/2020
Boys and Girls Club Student Enrichment during school
day $40,000.00 $40,000.00
Additional GCOE Clinician Support (HHS: 3 hrs day, 5
days week; HES: 3 hrs day, 3 days week) $65,000.00 $65,000.00
Upgrade Technology Infrastructure (Network) $84,510.00 $35,000.00
Upgrade Student Communication (Phone System) $55,000.00
Floor Scrubber (Sanitation of Cafeteria and Gym) $6,000.00
Vacuum Cleaners (Portable x2) $1,000.00
Total: $105,000.00 $105,000.00 $84,510.00 $97,000.00
Total Proposed: $492,000.00 $529,000.00 $237,000.00
Actual Spent/Encumbered/or Future Cost that
is budgeted for as of 10/8/20: $446,236.10
Coronavirus Relief (CR) Fund: $706,873.00
Total Spent/Anticipated to be Spent: $683,236.10
Funds Available to Spend by 12/30 from
Coronavirus Relief (CR) Fund: $23,636.90

Page 24




Actual COVID-19 Fall 2020 Expenditures as of Oct 8, 2020
Presented to Board 10.21.20

Actual Current FEts timgtedt
Expense Category Description Expenditures | Encumbrances uture Losts Total
as of 10/8 as of 10/8 from 10/9-
12/30/20
Added 3 Professional Development
Days (Aug 6, 7, and Sept 21) for all $0
Staff
Hired Long Term Substitutes for the 67,788 0
Certificated Salaries |, ¢ $ $ $32,400
Diverted 20% of counselors salaries to $10,640
LLM
TOTAL $67,788 $0 $43,040 $110,828
Added 3 Professional Development
Days (Aug 6, 7, and Sept 21) for all $0
Staff
Hired a PT Para, PT Custodian and PT
- i A $14,048 $0 $9,720
Classified Salaries Child Nutrition Assistant for the Fall
Hired a FT Coummunity Liason to
support HES for the Fall Bl
Hired a PT Custodian for the Fall $3,240
TOTAL $14,948 $0 $29,805 $44,753
STRS, PERS, Ul, OASDI/MC, H&W, $20.786 $26.400
Benefits wcC
TOTAL $20,786 $0 $26,400 $47,186
Teacher and staff laptops $36,373
K-1 Chromebooks and cases $4,825 $34,159
Air purifiers $36,569
Desk shields $22,646 $4,410
Online Curriculum - Cengage,
Goodheart, Saavas and Music First
Supplies for students at home
Books & Supoli Headsets for zoom and webinars $0
00KS S Student Classroom Safety Supplies
Cleaning Supplies $15,735 $4,242
Masks/Visors
Activity tables for K
Food packaging materials for non
congregate meals
Hand sanitizer and dispensers
TOTAL $79,579 $79,380 $0 $158,959

TOTAL $11,805 |  $5250 |  $67,365 $84,510

TOTAL COVID EXPENDITURES:

$194,996

$84,630

$166,610

$446,236

Page 25




G&“om Starg %
R

11T

Hamilton Unified School District

%

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2021 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE AND AGENDA ITEM DEADLINES

Time: 6:00 p.m. (public session begins at 6:00 pm., but no later than 6:30 p.m.
unless otherwise noted on agenda)
Location: Hamilton High School Library
620 Canal Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951
When: Fourth Wednesday of the month*
AGENDA ITEMS AGENDA REVIEW:
BOARD MEETING DATE REGULAR OR DEADLINE TO BOARD PRESIDENT
SPECIAL DISTRICT OFFICE BY AND
3:00 P.M. SUPERINTENDENT
(subject to change)
January 27, 2021 Regular January 7, 2021 January 11, 2021
February 24, 2021 Regular February 11, 2021 February 16, 2021
March 10, 2021 Special February 18, 2021 February 22, 2021
2" Interim & LCAP Stakeholders
March 24, 2021 Regular March 11, 2021 March 15, 2021
April 28, 2021 Regular April 1, 2021 April 12, 2021
May 19, 2021* Regular April 29, 2021 May 3, 2021
(note 3" Wednesday)
June 9, 2021 Special May 20, 2021 May 24, 2021
LCAP/Budget Hearing
June 23, 2021 Regular June 10, 2021 June 14, 2021
Approval of LCAP and Budget
July 28, 2021 Regular July 15, 2021 July 19, 2021
August 25, 2021 Regular August 12, 2021 August 16, 2021
September 22, 2021 Regular September 9, 2021 September 13, 2021
October 6, 2021 Special September 27, 2021 September 23, 2021
GANN Limit & Unaudited Actuals
October 27, 2021 Regular October 14, 2021 October 18, 2021
December 8, 2021 Regular November 18, 2021 November 29, 2021
Annual Reorganization & 1* Interim

*Dates and times of meetings and workshop(s) are subject to change.

Proposed 2021 Schedule for Discussion at Regular Board Meeting 10/21/2020

Page 26




HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Agenda Item Number: 13a ‘ Date: October 21, 2020

Agenda Item Description: Learning Loss Mitigation Funds Update

Background:

In response to the impact of COVID on Public Schools, the State and Federal Government have
allocated funds to schools. Depending on the funding source, these funds need to be spent as soon
as December 30, 2020. The plan for these funds has been presented to the school board several
times including our regularly scheduled board meeting on July 22" and updated on August 14,

This most recent update shows the initial plan for expenditures, the August update and an updated
plan for the expenditure of the remaining funds.

Status: Pending Board Approval

Fiscal Impact: Need

Educational Impact: Need

Recommendation: Approval

Page 27




HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Agenda Item Number: 13b ‘ Date: October 21, 2020

Agenda Item Description: Roy Boone Memorial Barn NVBS Project Change Order #1

Background: As part of the original proposal from North Valley Building Systems for the construction
of the Roy Boone Memorial Livestock Barn, 4” of Chip Sand Flooring was originally included in the
proposal. The District requested that the item be removed from the proposal for project budgetary
purposes, with the idea that, should the project not meet any unexpected costs, the item could be
added back in using project contingency funds. If the contingency was used for unexpected expenses,
the Ag Program staff and students indicated that they could install the flooring as a class project.
Foundation and utility trenching and installation are now being completed, and no unforeseen
circumstances have arisen. No other costs are anticipated. The contingency funds are now available
to cover the cost of the sand flooring, and the CTE Program head has requested that they be used for
this purpose. Please see attached Change Order Request for additional details.

Status: Pending Board Approval

Fiscal Impact: Contract Cost increase of $5,900, to a total of $186,010. Funding available through
Project Contingency; costs to be covered by State CTE Grant Funds

Educational Impact: Will assist CTE-Agricultural Program at Hamilton HS

Recommendation: District Staff and Consultants recommend approval

Page 28




CaurLer>

North Valley Building Systems, Inc.

COMPLETE CONCRETE & BUILDING SERVICE
30 Seville Court

Chico, CA 95928

NORTH VALLEY BUILDING SYSTEMS www.northvalleybuilding.com

I N C O R P O R AT E D

CHANGE ORDER #1

Date: October 12, 2020

Job:  Roy Boone Memorial Barn Project (PO#21-164) - #20-1347

The project quote dated July 23, 2020 between North Valley Building
Systems, Inc., Contractor and Hamilton Unified School District, Owner is
hereby modified and amended by the following deviations from the
original contract:

Provide and Grade the Following:

%" Class Il Base Rock at Exterior of Covered Building Area

+/- 4" of Washed Chip Sand in the Enclosed Area of the Building

It is mutually agreed that for such change the Contract price will be
INCREASED by S 5,900.00 and will be in addition to the original project
quote. All other provisions of the original quote and agreement shall
remain in full force and effect, without change because of above

deviations.

Contractor Owner

PHONE (530) 345-7296 +« FAX (530) 345-2399 - CONT. LIC. #812173 Page 29



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
MINUTES
Wednesday, September 23, 2020

5:00 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only via Zoom:
5:00 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below via Zoom (For Board Only)
6:00 p.m. Reconvene to open session no later than 6:30 p.m. via Facebook Live or Zoom (see below)

As authorized by the Governor’s Emergency Executive Orders issued on March 12 and 17, 2020, the Hamilton Unified
School District Board of Education will conduct Board of Education meetings by video conference until further notice.
Please join the meeting by attending the livestream via Facebook Live on the District’'s Facebook page or through the
below Zoom link or dial by phone as listed below:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89413880755?pwd=djl1SESOYXFjcE44KzQ5TUVRalRVQT09

Meeting ID: 894 1388 0755
Passcode: 6hY6QF

Dial by Phone:
+1 929 436 2866

Meeting ID: 894 1388 0755
Passcode: 531897

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:
a. Callto order and roll call at 5:02 p.m.

V Gabriel Leal, President Vv Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Vv Rod Boone
\ Genaro Reyes \ Ray Odom

2.0 IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board
may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item. None.

4.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

a. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Government Code section 54957, subdivision (b)(1). Superintendent.
Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator,
Superintendent Jeremy Powell regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

d. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified
School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.

e. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton High School,
approximately located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-015-000). Agency
Negotiator: Jeremy Powell, Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties:
Westermann Family and Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.

f.  Conference with labor Negotiator Gov. Code sec. 54957.6, subd. (a). Agency designated representative: Dr.
Jeremy Powell; Employee Organization: Hamitlon Teachers Association.

Report out action taken in closed session. No action.

5.0 PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: Lead by Mr. Reyes.

Page 30


https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89413880755?pwd%3DdjI1SEs0YXFjcE44KzQ5TUVRalRVQT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1600115793250000&usg=AOvVaw32-oC3IlU3Si4exG02jH1I

6.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

Motion to adopt the agenda by Mr. Lower 2™ by Mr. Boone.

Motion Carried 5-0

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

7.0 COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
Board Member Comments/Reports.

a.

iv.

Mr. Lower thanked all of the teachers and also thanks the Koehnen and Millar families for their
marquee donations. If you see the donor’s say thanks.

Mr. Reyes also thanked the teachers and especially Blanca Godinez.

Mr. Odom acknowledged the disruption to curriculum, finance, facilities, etc. by the pandemic that
has stretched to six months now and commended the faculty, staff, administrators and everyone
working together to meet our student needs.

Mr. Leal sent congratulations and thanks to all the collaborators and donors of the marquee. He also
gave special thanks to Mr. Lower who made it all happen.

District Reports (written)

Technology Report by Frank James & Derek Hawley (p. 4)
Nutrition Services Report by Sean Montgomery (p. 5)
Operations Report by Alan Joksch (p.6)

Principal and Dean of Student Reports (written)

i
ii.
iii.
iv.

Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal (p. 7)
Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students (p. 8)

Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal (p. 9)

Sylvia Robles, Adult School (p. 11)

Chief Business Official Report by Kristen Hamman (p. 12)
Superintendent Report by Jeremy Powell (p. 13)

vii.
viii.

Xi.
Xii.

xiii.

Dr.Powell expressed his enthusiasm for the new marquee and commended the teachers, support staff
and administrators for serving our students very well with Distance Learning.

Reviewed the status of waivers and the Glenn County Department of Public Health.

Our K-5 waiver has been approved at the County level and is now on its way to the State.

Provided update on negotiations.

Gave thanks to the board for their support.

Mr. Reyes asked if right now have kids been allowed on campus.

Dr. Powell said that we can have small cohorts and have had a total of 6 kinders last Friday.

Currently working with the teachers unit.

Mr. Reyes noted that Mr. Oseguera’s report indicated that they can bring IEP students onto camps and
asked if that was happening.

Mr. Oseguera replied that they have been doing this for about four weeks now and that it has helped
with students being present and engaged Mondays-Thursdays. He emphasized that all students are
temperature checked as well as verbal and visual checks.

Ms. DeVries asked where the District is with testing.

Dr. Powell replied that Glenn County Department of Public Health says staff needs to be tested every
two months once the waiver is approved.

Mr. Oseguera added that all students and staff wear masks and sanitize.

8.0 PRESENTATIONS:

a.

None

9.0 CORRESPONDENCE:

a.

None

10.0 INFORMATION ITEMS:
HUSD Enrollment History for 5 years (p. 14)

a.

Page 31



b.
c.

d.

i. Dr. Powell reviewed enrollment and explained that Ms. Hamman will cover attendance and funding at
the Special Board meeting on 10/07/2020 for the First Unaudited Actuals.
ii. Mr. Leal asked how the district keeps track of enrollment/attendance.
iii. Dr. Powell replied that attendance is taken each morning and a note is made if the student is active or
not active. High School attendance is taken each period.
Bond Satus (Fund 21) Update (p.15)
Update on Roy Boone Memorial Barn Project — Mike Cannon (p. 18)
i. Mike Cannon reviewed the updated handout for the project and said the project is on schedule and
under budget.
ii. Mr. Lower asked how much under budget.
iii. Mr. Cannnon said we are about $30,000 under budget in authorized expenditures.
HHS Site Expansion Permitting Status Update — Mike Cannon (p. 19)
i. Mr.Cannon reviewed the permitting status
ii. The draft schedule to start EdSpec at the end of October and bring final report to April Board Meeting
iii. Mr. Odom indicated that the EdSpec study involves looking at the facility design and that the staff
should be involved.
iv. Mr. Cannon said that EdSpec is for design guidelines, not the actual design.

11.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:

a.

Rose Garden Update

i. Dr.Powell reviewed discussions about upgrading the Memorial Rose Garden and what direction we
should go.

ii. Can we use some of that space for parking and move the roses but keep them in tact and honor the
Hamilton City Women'’s Club?

iii. Mr. Lower asked if there was a design.

iv. Dr. Powell answered that possibly a row of roses near the street, then the monument and then
additional parking.

v. Mr. Oseguera commented on the history of the rose garden and would like to have it preserved as
there have been community efforts in the past to do so. He added that he felt the community
members should have a voice as well.

vi. Mr. Odom agreed that there should be a row of roses across the front but that the design has been
high maintenance and needs to be changed. He would like to keep the intent of the rose garden and
plagque but also increase the much needed parking at Ella Barkley High School.

12.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be
heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

a.

= ¢

Ms. DeVries commented as the CSEA president that the Elementary School Office Assistant position appears to
be reduced to a temporary position and that she has concerns about that.

Dr. Powell said that the person currently in this position is going to be moving to different position within the
District and we are looking to fill that position. It is full-time and benefited through December 31, 2020
depending on Learning Loss Mitigation Funds and budget, the position will continue full-time and fully
benefited through the end of the year.

Ms. DeVries said that this position was not a part of the layoffs last year.

Dr. Powell said he would sit down and discuss this further with Ms. DeVries.

Mr. Langan asked if the Learning Loss Mitigation Funds that were approved for a six month period of August to
December, would they be pro-rated October to December? And if these funds are continued through the end
of the year, will they get doubled?

Dr. Powell answered that the Learning Loss Mitigation Funds are federal funds that expire 12/31/2020. We
hope they will be expanded and added to with next round of stimulus funds. The funds we have now must be
spent by 12/31/2020. Also, that was our expected budget. Budgets change. Yes, they would be pro-rated.

Mr. Langan asked if the Mitigation Funds would be visited each month.

Dr. Powell said that he and Ms. Hamman would be reviewing what has been spent and how best to use what is
left.

Ms. Johnson asked if the Office Assistant Position at the Elementary School would still be an 8 hour benefited
position as she felt the flyer said it would be 4 hours and temporary.

Dr. Powell said that he would review and revisit this issue as it is a full time position.

Ms. DeVries asked if it is a shared position.

Page 32



Dr. Powell replied that it is not a shared position.

Ms. Reyes asked if the $15,000 budgeted for Community Liaison position is for the rest of the year and is it just
four hours a day.

Dr. Powell replied that the $15,000 is budgeted through the end of the year full-time through 12/31/2020.
Mr. Joksch said that regarding the custodial position, the potential new hire accepted a position somewhere
else.

Mr. Oseguera commented that today is the 30™ day of education at HHS and he would like to commend the
faculty and teachers for continued outreach to the benefit of the students who are also working very hard.
Also, parent teacher conferences were held on 9/17/2020 and wanted to commend Rowan Dietle, Cristina
Rios, Maria Reyes and Kelly Langan for their support.

Adrian Zaragoza commented as a parent his happiness with teacher engagement and sends thanks.Would like
to see slow progress toward in-class instruction.

13.0 ACTION ITEMS:

a.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Boone 2" by Mr. Lower.

Adopt Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for 2020-21 School year (p. 21)
i.  Mr. Odom asked if this plan replaces the LCAP this year. Is that the successor to the old LEAP?
ii. Dr.Powell replied that the LCAP is the plan to spend additional state funds for students in need.
Motion Carried 5-0

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE
b. Approve HUSD Job Description for Special Education Paraprofessional (p. 60)
c. Approve HUSD Job Description for Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN) (p. 64)
Motion to approve 13b and 13c by Mr. Lower 2™ by Mr. Odom. Motion Carried 5-0
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE
d. Approve MOU The Boys & Girls Club of the North Valley-GCOE-HUSD (p. 68)

Motion to approve MOU by Mr. Odom 2~ by Mr. Lower.

i. Dr. Powell clarified that in the past the District paid $40,000 for additional students and we are not
including those in this MOU.

This is fully funded by the ASES Grant.

Expect an MOU at the next board meeting for how we are going to use Learning Loss Mitigation Funds
to support the students, not just after school but also during the day.

Ms. Reyes asked if it is just $40,000 from Learning Loss Mitigation Funds or if additional will be added.
Dr. Powell replied that we budgeted $40,000 for Learning Loss and that looking at the services
needed, it could be more or less but that’s the target number.

Motion Carried 5-0

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

e.

CSBA Policies Review and Adopt 2% Readings (p. 76)
i. Board Policy (updated) and (new) Exhibit 3555: Nutrition Program Compliance to refect new state

regulations

1. Recommend Option 1
Administrative Regulation 4030: Nondiscrimination in Employment updated to reflect new federal
regulations
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11: Sexual Harassment updated to
refect new federal regulations

iv. Administrative Regulation (new) 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12: Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures
v. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141.22: Infection Diseases updated to reflect new law
vi. Administrative Regulation 5145.3: Nondiscrimination/Harassment updated to reflect new federal
regulations
vii. Board Policy (updated) and Exhibit 5145.6: Parental Notifications updated to reflect new law (p. 104)

Page 33



viii. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5145.7: Sexual Harassment updated to reflect new federal
law
ix. Administrative Regulation (new) 5145.71: Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures reflecting
new federal regulations.
X. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6142.7: Physical Education and Activity updated to reflect
new law
xi. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6159: Individualized Education Program updated to reflect
new law
xii. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6159.1: Procedural Safeguards for Special Education
updated to reflect new state regulations
xiii. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6159.2: Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency
Services for Special Education updated to reflect new law

Motion to adopt the CSBA policies as above by Mr. Boone 2™ by Mr. Lower. Motion Carried 4-0
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: absent on this vote
Odom: AYE

f.  Public disclosure of tentative agreement with Hamilton Teachers Association. The EERA requires Hamilton USD
to disclose to the public at a Board meeting the major provisions of a negotiated agreement wth an exclusive
representative of its employees. (p. 82)

i. Dr.Powell reviewed the handout.

Motion to approve tentative agreement by Mr. Lower 2" by Mr. Boone. Motion Carried 5-0
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

14.0 CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one
motion. There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public
request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda
approved by the Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

a. Minutes from Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, August 26, 2020 (p. 83)

b. Minutes from Special Board Meeting on Wednesday, August 26, 2020 (p. 89)
c. Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Agenda, September 8, 2020 (p. 91)
d. Consolidated Application Spring 2020 (p. 101)
e. Teacher Consent Forms for 2020-21 School Year: Hamilton Elementary School and Hamilton High School (p.
109)
f.  Warrants and Expenditures (p. 115)
g. Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually).
i. Out
1. Hamilton Elementary School
a. none
2. Hamilton High School
a. none
i. In
1. Hamilton Elementary School
a. none
2. Hamilton High School
a. 9%"x2
h. Personnel Actions as Presented:
i. New hires:
1. Jonathan Romano Short-Term, District Custodian HUSD

Position Ending December 2020

ii. Resignations/Retirement:
1. Sophia Langevin Multiple Subject Teacher, Long HUSD
Term Substitute — Position
Ending December 2020

Page 34



1. Motion to adopt the consent agenda by Mr. Lower 2~ by Mr. Boone.

Motion Carried 5-0

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

15.0 ADJOURNMENT: 7:23 p.m.

X

Wendell Lower
HUSD Board Clerk

X

Jeremy Powell, Ed. D.
Superintendent

Page 35




HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
Wednesday, September 23, 2020

5:00 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the Regular Meeting only via Zoom:
5:00 p.m. Regular Meeting Closed session begins (For Board Only)
6:00 p.m. Reconvene to open session no later than 6:30 p.m. via Facebook Live or Zoom (see below)

*Special Board Meeting at conclusion of Regular Meeting at same zoom link:

As authorized by the Governor’s Emergency Executive Orders issued on March 12 and 17, 2020, the Hamilton Unified
School District Board of Education will conduct Board of Education meetings by video conference until further notice.
Please join the meeting by attending the livestream via Facebook Live on the District’s Facebook page or through the
below Zoom link or dial by phone as listed below:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89413880755?pwd=djl1SESOYXFjcE44KzQ5TUVRalRVQT09

Meeting ID: 894 1388 0755
Passcode: 6hY6QF

Dial by Phone:
+1 929 436 2866

Meeting ID: 894 1388 0755
Passcode: 531897

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:
a. Callto order and roll call at 7:23 p.m.

Vv Gabriel Leal, President Vv Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Vv Rod Boone
v Genaro Reyes v Ray Odom

2.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

Motion to adopt the agenda by Mr. Lower 2" by Mr. Boone. Motion Carried 5-0
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be
heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.
None

4.0 ACTION ITEMS:
a. Approve HUSD State Preschool Return to School Policies
i. Dr.Powell reviewed how the preschool rules are different from K-12 for reopening.
ii. HTA supports the opening of the preschool.
iii. Margrit Vogelsang said she is ready and excited to have the students come back.
iv. Mr. Leal asked if we are the only ones open.
v. Dr. Powell said that the Infant and Toddler Center is open and that the pre-school on the Elementary
campus is planning to open.

vi. Ms. Vogelsang said that Orland and Willows are open.

vii. Mr. Oseguera asked how the preschool students have been Zooming.

viii. Ms. Vogelsang said that they have devices or phones.

Page 36


https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89413880755?pwd%3DdjI1SEs0YXFjcE44KzQ5TUVRalRVQT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1600115793250000&usg=AOvVaw32-oC3IlU3Si4exG02jH1I

ix. Mr. Oseguera offered his support to the preschool.

Motion to approve the policies by Mr. Reyes 2~ by Mr. Odom.

Motion Carried 5-0

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

5.0 ADJOURNMENT: 7:28 p.m.

X

Wendell Lower
HUSD Board Clerk

X

Jeremy Powell, Ed. D.
Superintendent

Page 37




HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
Wednesday, October 7, 2020

6:00 p.m. Open Public Session of Special Board Meeting

As authorized by the Governor’s Emergency Executive Orders issued on March 12 and 17, 2020, the Hamilton Unified
School District Board of Education will conduct Board of Education meetings by video conference until further notice.
Please join the meeting by attending the livestream via Facebook Live on the District’'s Facebook page or through the
below Zoom link or dial by phone as listed below:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85000117097?2pwd=S2VhOTVZSEc3bFJjYKNSdkNVaVdGZz09

Meeting ID: 850 0011 7097
Passcode: N5t6VL

Dial by Phone:

+1 312 626 6799
Meeting ID: 850 0011 7097
Passcode: 850970

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:
a. Callto order and roll call at 6:01 p.m.

V Gabriel Leal, President Vv Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone
\ Genaro Reyes \ Ray Odom

2.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

Motion to adopt the agenda by Mr. Odom 2 by Mr. Lower. Motion Carried 4-0
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: absent Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

Flag salute lead by Mr. Lower

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be
heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.
a. None

4.0 ACTION ITEMS:
a. Adopt Board Resolution 20-21-104 GANN Limit (page 2)

i. Ms. Hamman reviewed the resolution and GANN limit calculation

ii. Mr. Lower asked that since we are showing a dollar amount will there be changes next year
1. Ms. Hamman explained that there is no fiscal impact

iii. Mr. Odom commented that this has been in effect since 1979

iv. Mr. Leal asked Mr. Odom to explain some history of the GANN limit
1. Mr. Odom reviewed this history of the GANN limit

Motion to adopt the GANN Limit by Mr. Lower 2" by Mr. Reyes. Motion Carried 4-0
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: absent Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

b. Review and Approve 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals (page 6)
Page 38


https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85000117097?pwd%3DS2VhOTVZSEc3bFJjYkNSdkNVaVdGZz09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1600116042012000&usg=AOvVaw00ZFY8IAHjzrEbHr598Jpf

Vi.
vii.
viii.

Xi.
Xii.
Xiii.
Xiv.
XV.
XVi.

XVii.

Xviii.

XiX.

XX.

XXi.

XXii.

xXXiii.

XXiv.

XXV.

XXVi.

XXVii.

Dr. Powell reviewed the budget history last year and noted that this reflects the 2019-20 school year
The things we did for the 2020-21 school year won’t be reflected here.
Dr. Powell highly commended Ms. Hamman for her hard work.
Ms. Hamman confirmed this report is for our 2019-20 Unaudited Acutals
Mr. Odom noted that we receive many reports throughout the year that are estimates but that this
report, for the unaudited actuals, can be relied upon for accurate figures.
Mr. Lower thanked Ms. Hamman for the quick glance summary sheet.
Mr. Leal also appreciated the format of the presentation.
Ms. Hamman reviewed the budget summary and budget noting that there will be an audit on
November 9t
Ms. Reyes asked if the preschool grant was recurring and how much it was.
1. Ms. Hamman replied that the special ed early intervention preschool grant is a one time grant
and was unexpected and was around $72,000.
Mr. Odom asked if the ending balance was better because of that
1. Ms. Hamman confirmed yes.
Mr. Odom commended the staff and administration on monitoring the budget and expenditures.
Mr. Leal also commended managing an inherited budget.
Dr. Powell agreed that this is encouraging.
Mr. Lower applauded teachers for their assistance curbing expenses.
Ms. Hamman continued to review other district fund ending balances.
Mr. Lower asked if the goal is to make the cafeteria fund 13 zero.
1. Ms. Hamman replied that the goal is not to make the fund balance zero but to make our
expenditures and our revenues wash to zero to keep our fund balance.
Mr. Lower asked what the limit of our fund balance is.
1. Ms. Hamman replied three months operating expenditures is recommended for fund
balance.
Mr. Leal asked if that money in the cafeteria fund is only for the cafeteria.
1. Ms. Hamman replied yes.
Mr. Odom noted that we have a nice balance in Adult Ed and that maybe we could use that to expand
our offerings. Also, under deferred maintenance, there must be some projects there.
1. Dr. Powell replied that for each of those we are looking into what needs to be done to better
serve the community.
Mr. Oseguera commented that the painting of the gym was long overdue and that some of those
deferred maintenance funds could be used there.
1. Ms. Hamman replied that this is number one on our deferred maintenance list.
Mr. Lower asked if the CEA form is always like that so that we have to file the expemption.
1. Ms. Hamman confirmed that we had to file the exemption last year also.
2. Dr. Powell said that this calculation has been skewed a little by the LCFF funding and how it
comes to us. Most districts in the state are filing that waiver with their county offices.
Mr. Odom commented regarding Child Development that 92% of those expenditures are for
employees and benefits. Almost all that that funding is eaten up by salaries. With step and column
increases and COLAs that could turn into a deficit. | don’t know what we can do about that. | know we
have a one time grant this time.
1. Ms. Hamman replied that a lot of the time in the past we have had to contribute to that fun
from our general fund. We didn’t have to this year because of the grant.
Ms. Reyes asked regarding classified salaries showing an increase, where did that come from?
1. Ms. Hamman replied that this is a comparison between what happened in 2019-20 and 2020-
21. Probably step and column for the positives and layoffs for the negatives.
Ms. Reyes asked under certificated salaries, was that a reduction in positions?
1. Ms. Hamman replied that this was probably from having an administrative position reduced
during the layoffs last year.
Ms. Reyes asked if page 50 is similar to page 18 with classified supervisor salaries?
1. Ms. Hamman replied that page 50 is from fund 13, cafeteria salaries.
Ms. Reyes asked where the increase came from.
1. Ms. Hamman replied that the new director was accidentally coded to classified support then
changed when he became supervisory and the coding changed.
Ms. Reyes asked about the $50,000 on page 66 of the report.

Page 39



1. Ms. Hamman answered that Form 17 is the special reserve account and we are paying back
part of that $350,000 each year into the bond fund most likely from this fund unless we have
enough funds in the general fund.

Motion to approved the 2019-20 unaudited actuals by Mr. Lower 2 by Mr. Reyes.  Motion Carried 4-0

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: absent Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

5.0 ADJOURNMENT: 6:46 p.m.

Page 40



0" 0té
9t 99%
89 €9%

FL6LT
bLeLT

PT6%L
By 677
997662

00°0s
00°0S

00°20s
00°985
00°9€T
00 zLe
00°00T
00°80%

96°T¢€S
96°TES

[4: AR 44
z2g-cte

ucdoE4

Io¥IX™

T

‘v
10°9
7 €0° ¥

‘s
‘8 00°0

8%'6
996

00°0

‘SE

‘6 00°0
‘L 00°0
‘8 00°0
£ (& 00°0
G 00°0

96°1
‘1
‘T 28°¢
ASN uy
-3 wIsL-g

O¥d 92:91

86 d AN
v6'¢€ d AN
d NN
147 d NN
62 d NN
S EQN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
£S 4 AN
£2°1T 4 NN
b1 SANW6L
SH =A

02/L1/60 61°0

+ ¥0°0€E6°¥ LNNOWY LNIWAYd TY.LOL

00000-000-000-0685-00T6-0000-0-0000-T0 €
00000-000-000-0%96-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T

INI € 30 T IWd‘S9S5€CP 020Z/L0/60 66€020-0d LLOOTZ
€ 40 T IWd‘S95€C% 0202/L0/60 66€£020-0d LLOOTZ

INEWAINOH SAVOYSSOHD 00/892100

* DL 6LT'B INOOWY ILNHWAYd TYLIOL

00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T

9L62Z9TLOT IdAS 0202/T0/60 6£%000-0d4

HOIAYES LANIALNI-LSYOWOD 00/€12000

* PL'6¥L INOOWY INAWAVd TYIOL

00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 Z
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T

SAJOTAANA LSIA/SH-$0ELZ 020Z/T1T/60 0%ZTZ0-0d ZLTOIC
SHJOTHANE LSIA/SH-$0€LZ 020Z/TT/60 0%Z120-0d ZLTOIZ

ONIINI¥d ODIHD 00/%20200

* 00°0S INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

00000-000-000-00Z5-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0 T

LSIDAY ANVHNATIDZ9SOTHINIAR 020Z/T0/60 $%2T20-0d £€8T01Z

Vdd NSSV VINJOJITYD 00/€ST000

« 00°20S'SE ILNOOWY LNIWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-20LE-00EL-0000-0-0000-T0 S 0SEPITOLYS SB8FTZBSTO00000T 0Z0Z/1IT/T0 G¥¥000-0d
00000-000-000-20L£-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 % 0SEPOTOLYPS!S8BHZESTO00000T 0202/TT/T0 &£5¥000-048
00000-000-000-20L£-00L€£-0000-0-0000-T0 € 0SEPITOLYS G88%28ST0O00000T 0202/TT/T0 &¥¥000O-0O4
00000-000-000-T0LE-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 2 0SEPSTOLPS S88FZBST000000T 0Z0Z/TT/T0 6%¥000-0d
00000-000-000-20LE-000T~0TTTI-0-0000~-T0 T O0SEPOTOLYSSB88HTBSTO00000T 0202/1T/T0 6%F000-0Od
S¥YAd YO 00/620T100
» 96 TES LNOOWY LNIWAYA TYLOL
00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-2T86-T0 T 80062 020Z/90/60 1ZZIZ0-0Od TST0Q1Z
ILSEPLETS ONI ILNOYVHIE 00/5L0200
x Z8°zgT't INOOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-068S-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T LNIVW HIOLS dd¥-¥STPSET 020Z/TT1/60 TZTIZ0-Od Z000TZ
8LTT802ZS ONI @IYOoTAOYIL 00/S6%T00
aa ¥ed 31s  [qo oung {eoD X S9Y p4d uotadraosag sjeda 20usIaIsy bay
unu  JUNODOY umu  ygy odA3 3tsodeq uwnu gr xel sueu JTWeYW IPPY/ICPUsA
<< usdo >> 0202 1T ¥IFOLD0:¥T HOIVE $100 :HOIVL 0202 TZ ¥IIOLDO: %1 HOLIVE

0T 00SAd¥Y ISITHEYd HTAYAYd SINNODDY TIPTIEL “LSIA TOOHDS QIIAINA NOLTIWYH ZI0

Page 41



00°00T
00°0s
00°0s

[AAEAAS
£S5 9L
ES9L
58°2Z%9
82 %96
06°56¢
€5°9L

LEST8
Le" 28

8T°5¢8
8T"SC8

00°5L
00°SL

L6097V
SE°T0S
S9°Q¢L
SL 0%

TZ 86T

Junowy
ISYIXH-3 WISL-F SH J3

z

%
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
‘'z 00°0
000

LE"Z8

4
'P 81°928'%

00°SL

‘T
0070
0070
00°0
00°0

3aN  Juwy bt

EEEEEEZ

EEBE

¥ 00°00T

00000-000-008-0685-000T-
00000-000-00T-0685-000T-

+ T9CZET'D

00000-000-000-0655-00T8-
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-
00000-000-00T-0655-00T8-
00000-000-008-065S5-00T8-
00000-000-00€-0655-00T8-

* LEZ8

00000-L09-00T-00€%-000T~

* 81°528'%

00000-000-008-00€%-000T~

¥» 00°SL

00000-000-008-0685-000T -

¥ L6°09%'T

00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-
00000-000-000~-00L%-00LE-
00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-
00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-

ad ¥pg 31s  [qo sung
uwnu JunoddYy unu ¢gvy

<< uadp >> 0z0Z 12

HOWd 9€¢:9T 0Z/LT/60 61°00°1T 00SAa¥

LNOOWY ILNIWAYd TYIOL

OTTT-0-0000-T0 IWd TYILNIAEHD MH ‘TLOTHMOD 020Z/%2/80 T10000-Ad
OTTIT-0-0000-TO IAd TYIINAAEND MH ‘TLOTH#MD 020Z/%2/80 IT0000-Ad
aNd ONIATOARY QIIAING NOLIINYH  00/%TT000
INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
OTTT-0-S0T9-2T 9 HI9 00€‘ILDO-IJHES 0Z0Z/10/60 FI¥D00-0d LP00TZ
0TT$-0-T6€9-TIT S OY¥S S€S/IDO-I4HES 0Z0Z/10/60 ¥IF000-0d LP00TZ
0000-0-0000-T0 T £0Z QVOY¥’IDO-IdIS OZ0Z/10/60 ¥T1%000-CGd L¥00TC
0000-0~0000-10 Z €02 qYOd‘ID0-14dS 0Z0Z2/10/60 #1¥000-03 LPOOTC
0000-0-0000-T0 € A¥AYD LLT!IOO-1dAS 020Z/T0/60 FIF000-0d L0012
0000-0-0000-T0 ¥ HIL9 062!ID0-1d4dS 0Z0Z/L0/60 ELF000-0d L%0012
OAS ALINNWWOD ALID NOLTIWYH  00/€TT000
INOOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
O0TTII-0-0000-T0 T SHI¥ALLVE VY¥V-ZSSP0ELEIE 020Z/TE/80 £€22TZ0-04 0STOTIZ
YIONIVED 00/29T000
INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
OTTT-0-0Z%4-T0 T SEASYD dOJYAWND-Z9606T000I 020Z/B0/60 LPTITZ0-0Od »LOOIZ
6%90€EPZS¥ SYALNIWOD XTAHIIA  00/%LZ0O00O
INNOWY INFWAYA TYLOL
OTTT-0-0000-T0 T SSEDOVY YA T ¥IMIVLLIHM S?€64Z 0202/%2/80 9%Z1z0-0Od SBIOIZ
000000000 D11 SNOIIATOS HIVW ¥YII3d  00/0ZTT00
INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
0000-0-0TES-€T T EB0EEZ 020Z/TE€/80 SZ%000-0d
0000-0-0TES-ET 2 9BSE£ET 0202/80/60 SZ¥000-0d
0000-0-0TES-€T T 98GEE€Z 0202/80/60 SZ%000-0d
0000-0-0TES-€T T €80€€Z 020Z/TE/80 SZ¥000-0d
0D NOSTHINV 00/%9L000
TeO9 X S9Y pd uotadraonsag 23eq souszagsy bey

2dA3 3tsodeqg wnu gl xel

JI0LD0: »T HOLVL $T0Q :HOLVL

sweu JTWSY IPDY/IOPUdA

0z0Z TZ ¥IFOLDOO:%T HOIVE

LSITHEId FTEVAYd SINNODOY CIPTEL "ISIA TOOHDS QIIAINN NOLTIWVH Z10

Page 42



6% %9
LO"L
08" LT
[ASrR
L% 89
L7 %1
S8°0LT
10" %S
PLTTZE
SL'TLT
8T '8¢

00°806°T
00°806°T

00°0%s
00°0%S

T8°00¢
00°0S
T8°0ST

9T €38 TV
9T E¥8'T¥H

TTEEP'T
L0969
00" %L

08 %19
vz 8v

Junouy 39N quy bt
IS¥IXE-d WIsL-d

€ HOVd 92:91 02/LT/60 61°00°71

6% %9
L0 L
0B8°LT
86°9T
LY 83
TL° 9T
[8°0LZ
00°0
L 12t
SLTTILT
00°0

00°806°T

00°0

ST E¥8 1%

00°0
000
00°0
0070

84 #4

EEEEEEEEEEZ

00000-,09-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-1T0
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0Z%L-T0
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0Z%L-TO
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-1T0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-1T0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0ZCE-TO
00000-000-000-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-QTTIT-0-0000-TO

NN A A A

TOOTTE6080ZT 020Z/T0/60 82ZIZ0-Od ZSTOTZ
TO0E6LPH96TT 020Z/8Z/80 912T20-0d BSTOTIZ
TO0SEBSZLETT 0T0Z/82/80 91ZT20-0d B8STIOIC
200952S€08TT 020Z/82/80 £€6TTZ0-0d Z6001Z
ZOOTTSOEO0LIT 0202/82/80 681T20-0d T16001T
TOOTTS0OEOLTT 0202/L2/B0 68TTZ0-0d T600TZ
TO0B096€E66TT 0202/T0/60 SLTITZO-Od ¥600TC
TO08096€66TT 0Z0Z/T0/60 SLITZO-Od %600TZT
TO09TSSE9TIZT 020Z/%0/60 00TTZ0-Od ZTOOTIT
10060092912T 0202/%0/60 00TITZ0-0d ZI00TE
100600929T2T 020Z/%0/60 00TTZ0-0d ZTI00TZ

DNI LOd3d FADIJA0  00/60€000

* 00°806°T

LN{IOWY INANAYJ

4 AN 00000-000-000-00Z%-000T-0TTT-0-02%L-T0 T

* 00°09S

LNNOWY INAWAYI

d AN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T

+ 187002

* 9T €8 1F

INNOWY LNAWAYA

AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
d AN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

LNOOWY INAWAYJ

d NN 00000-000-00T-00%9-0058-0000-0-6%T16-T0 T

» TT'€EP'T

INOOWY LNAWXYd

(ST T AT

SdWéL

00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0S18-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0TCE-TO
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0T2€-10
00000-000-000-00€%~00T8-0000-0-0518-10

NN

aa ¥ped 3ITS
unu JUNODDY

fgo oung 120D X S9Y P4
wunu yav

<< uadp »>>
00SAdv

0202 12 ¥AGOLDO:%T HOLYH %100
ISITA¥Ed FIHVAYd SINNODDVY

adAq atsodeg wnu gI XerL

TYLOL
SLLLOOANI 0Z02/%1/80 6L1TZ0-04d STIOTZ
69E6STTIOY LSIId DISNNW 00/9LETOO
TYIOL
€L69ZTMHNY-XTINL 0202/80/80 0%$000-0d
ZTI9ESETHT TOLLNQD QBEM 3 ISHd S, ANAVI 00/8BETO0
TYLOL
0624 @QIOA-LSEZ 0ZO0T/TE/80 T0%000-0Od
IIAIS DHD-S%€C 020Z/8T1/80 T0H000-0d
T€£0856%9S DI¥IDETH OLAV NINIVI 00/6%E0Q00
TYLOL
FINOAVIL SH!66002 0TOZ/9T/60 0ETTZ0-0Od 990012
268658¢€S¥ ONI ONIIHOIT 3 SNOIS ddNH 00/956000
IYLOL
£0LTIE0%09 0Z0Z/20/60 ZI¥000-0d4
ZOLTEO®09 0202/20/60 ZI¥000-0d4
8LT0%0%09 0Z02/60/60 ZI¥000-0d
LLTO®0%09 0202/60/60 2TI¥000-0Od
ONI JIVRTIIH 00/2L0000
uotadixosag a3ea sousaagsy bsy
Sweu 3Tway IPPY/IOpusa
‘HOIVd 0202 TZ ¥HEOLOO:$T HOLVH
ZIPTEL "ISIA TOOHDS QHIJINA NOLTIWYH ZT0

Page 43



0z L6L"T
26" %02
8e°59¢2
26 99
09°%2¥%
8E"59C

00°02¢
00-0ct

s0°21s
85765
£ET°C

S¥°T1T
8z €9

Is°2s
08°90T
v8°0¢C
9% Se6T

POTLED
PO LED

£€5°SPT
£S°SPT

9T T0T'T
SE° ¢y
6% L
€T S

Jjunowy 33N

0070
00°0
00°0
00-0
00-0

000

65°6S
€T ¢
S IT
8z €9
18729
08°90T
00°0
000

000

00°0

S ez
6% L
€T°S

Juy by

FUIXHI-4 wisL-d3 SH

14 dDv¥d 9¢:9T

<< uadQ >>
0Z/LT/60 617001

wunu JunodOY wnu yvgy

00SX4Y

0202 TZ ¥IEOIOO:¥T HOLVE %100
LSITHYG HTEYAVd SINNODDY

adAq 3tsodsg wnu QI Xel

ZipielL "ISIA

x 02°L6L'T LNNOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-008-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 € 6005828€20% IS ANZ IJHS 0Z0Z/T0/60 ZO¥000-0O4 FE00IZ
d NN 00000-000-008-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 ¢ 600S8ZBEZOY AVAYD Li2 I43S QZOZ/10/60 ZO¥000-0d PROUTIEZ
d NN 00000-000-00T-0655-0018-0000-0-0000~T0 Z €005829£Z0% SH 1ddS 0Z0Z/t0/60 Z0O¥000-0d ¥P0OTZ
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0 T £00S829€20% ISIA I43S 0Z0Z/T0/60 ZORN00-0Od ¥%001Z
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 6008S068£20Y VITIA/Sd LAES 0Z0Z/T0/60 ZOFO00-0d ¥¥00712
LNAWIDYNYN TLSYM 00/LLEOOO
» 00°02¢ LNAOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-068S-00QT-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T NI-SS¥%¥9ZT10-0202 Id3S 0Z0Z/T0/60 9Z%000-0d
ONI AITYD A0 SHDIAYAS TOOHDS 00/LET000
* S0°C1S LNNONY INHWAVA TYLOL
4 NN 00000-%09-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 88SZ900T 0Z0Z/TE/80, TEZIZO-Od %9101T
d NN 00000-%09-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0Q T T6S%900T 02Z0Z/T€/80 ZEZTZ0-O4d ¥I10TT
d NN 00000-%09-00T-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 968ZE00T 0202/T€/80 ZEZTZO-Od ®910TZ
4 NN 00000-000-00T-Q0EP-000T-0TTT-0-0Z%L-TO0 T 8985866 020Z/82/80 $TZTZ0-0d 9SIOTIZ
d NN Q0000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTI-0-02Z%L-TO T €0T¥666 020Z/82/80 %TZTZ0-0d 9STOTZ
d NN 00000-000-00T-Q0E%-000T-0TTT-0-0Z¥%L-T0 T TL¥6Z00T 0COZ/TE/BO %TZTC0-0Od 951012
d NN 00000-000-00T-00E¥%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ¥ €E96YEQT 020C/TT/60 SZIT20-0Od
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00€EL-0000-0-0000-T0 € €E€96VE0T 020Z/TT/60 SEITZO-0d
NOIIVIOdIOD TIIND 00/%€T000
* PO°LEV INNOWY INJWAVd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T T 6061189 0202/%1/60 LO%000-0d
HSHEYA DIATIOVAOdd 00/€9L000
* €S'SPT INQOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTI-0-0000-T0 T Z9TTI8IPOTIE020C IDO-ATAL 020Z/0T/60 €%¥000-04
L8ZPPETOZ ONI "TTONIJ T¥HOTD SAMOd AEANLIJG 00/81%000
« 9T T0T"'T LNOOWY INIWAVL TYIOL
d NN 00000-%09-00T-00€%-000T-0TTTI-0-0000-T0 T Z007LS0TE0ZT 0202/20/60 T£Z120-0d TISTOIT
d NN 00000-%08-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TO00LESO60CT 0Z02/T0/60 TEZTZO-Od TSTOTZ
d NN 00000-%09-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TO0¥LS0T60ZT 0202/T0/60 TEZTLO-0d TSTOTZ
(QINNILNOD) 60€000
SdN6E.L ad ¥pd 3TS ﬂQO oung [eodH A 899 pd ﬁOHUQﬂHUMMQ 23ed [JuUsaaIay by

sweu 3Tway IPPY/IOPUSA

020¢ IZ ¥HEOLOO:¥T HOIVE
TOCHDS JHIAINN NOLTIWVH ZT0

Page 44



L]
s
e, fqpesmdary

L]

——

n an\w — PU A = ! ~
SL°¥08°CTT ‘BMOTIISAC gN3s O3 Sup SpIoa
98 %1 INNOWY XV¥I dSA
SL P08°CTT 00°0 xxxx SL'¥08°CTT 8ILDIJLSIA TIV ¥0oA
98 %1 LNOOWY XYL ES0
SL P08°ETT 00°0 «+xx SL°P0B'ZTIT INAWAYd 1DI¥LSIA
98791 LNAOWY X¥I dASN
SL'F08'2ZTT 00°0 xxy SL°P08°ZTT INHWAYd HOLYd
98°%T LNAOWY XYL IS
£0°90¢ * E0°S0C INAOOWY INIFWAYI
£0°S0¢2 68°612 d NX 00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0TOE-TO T
€8 605 % CB8°60S INNOWY INIWAYd
79982 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0STB-T0 T
1565 ° 6 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-05ST8-T0 T
unouwry 38N quy brg SdW6L aa ¥pg 3ts (qo oung Teon X sy pd

I9YIXI-H wWIsL-d SIF HF

9 gD¥d 9Z:9T 0Z/LT/60 6T1°00°1T 00SAdY

unu  JUNOD9Y wunu  vgy
<< uadg »>>

o

adA3 3tsodsg wnu QI xer

0202 TZ ¥WIHOLOO:¥%T HOLYH %100 :HOIvVA
LSITHYd FTAVAYd SINNODDY CIPTEL "LSIA TOOHDS QAIAINAG NOLTIWVH ZI0

9%v:T¥:9T 020Z/L1/60 :pPSIUTId

Butjunoo qou ‘g9z :po3utid aq 03 SMOSUD JO IsqunN

TYLOL
TYLOL

TY.LOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL
SYHANNVId INIANLS-69ZET 020T/9T/LO0 HZTT20-0d ZHO0TIT

Al SSHId NANGaAOOM 00/%28000

TYLOL
T?0806TT 0Z0Z/%0/60 62%000-0d
SSB606TT 0202/$0/60 6Z¥000-0d

dI4Yd LSVYOD ISHEM

uotadraosag °3rg Soua19319y bey
SWeu 3JTWaY IPpPY/IOpusp

0Z0Z T¢ JYAHOLOO:¥T HOIVE

Page 45



¥Z°91C
IP-LET
65°¢€98
657589
cL 8T
t6°S¥%C

E6°59%
66°95%

00°sTC
00°'STZ

9 €S5S
9t €SS

LL9ST
Lo Z¥
0L PTIT

LETLY
06°2¢0
0E"TES
09°T0S

Junowy
199"

T

't
00°0
00°0
00°0
00'0
00°0

66557

00°sTZ

9t €95

‘L
L9°'TO0'1
‘9 09°T05°9

18N 7wy bty
-7 wral-m SE HE

gOVd 0T:8T 0Z/0E/60 6T1°00°1T

EEEEE

SdWEL

« PZ°9TC'C INNOWY INIWAYd
00000-000-000-00L%~00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0TZE-TO
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0TZE-TO

nmoNNN

* 66°SS¥ INNOWY LNIWAYI
00000-000-000-00E%-0STL-0000-0-0000-T0 T

« 00°51Z LNOOWY LNHWAYA
00000-000-000-0025-00€L-0000-0-0000-T0 T

+ 9€°€SS LNOOWY LNAWAYd
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

¥ LL°9ST LNOOWY INIWAYA
00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T

TYIOL
$9Z%EC 0ZOE/B1/60 SZ¥000-04
0ZSHEZ DZOZ/ZZ/60 SZF0O00-03
£E0vEZ OZOE/SI/60 SZ¥O00-O4
€EO0PEZ OZCZ/ST1/60 S23000-048
0ZSYET 0Z0Z/EE/60 SEZFO00-04

00 NOSTAINYA 00/%9L000

TELOL
STYYOALON WOLSND-8ZFE0T 0202/T2/60 90CZTZO-0Od €TTIOTZ

dOHS LINI¥d S,HddJW0D 00/LECZTOO0

TYLOL
956829 020Z/61/80 86TT1Z0-04 LOTOTZ
OHSYD  00/95T000
TYIOL
ZOT WOOM WHTH-9€8SZ 020Z/9T/60 ¥92120-0d ¥0201Z
§$8900802 SaNITe I¥Odnd  00/0TETO00
TYIOL

ELTZOEST-WATA I43S 0202/T12/60 £0%000-0d
6ZLO0EST-SH IddS 0202/12/60 €0%000-0d

I3I¥  00/SLOT00

LNNOWY X¥I SN TYLOL

¥ 06°ZE0'L LN{IOWY LNAWAYA
00000-000-008-00€EP-000T-0TTIT-0-0Z2Z€E-T0 T
00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-022€E~T0 T

ag ¥pd 3rs
unu 3UNo0dY

Lqo oung Teon x
wunu Ygvy

S8y P4

<< uadp >>
005A4Y

2d4A3 3tsodsg wnu QI xeL

0Z0Z 1T ¥HILLOOO:ST HOLVE STO0 :‘HOLVE
LSITIYd HTHYAYd SILNNODDY

TYLOL -
DNI4dIHS-9T¥6L 0Z0Z2/62/60 292120-0d 661012
SATAIHS ASIA-9THE6L 0T0Z/6Z/60 Z9ZIZ0-Od 661012
000000000 STYNQOISSHAONd auEv 00/96T100

uotidraosaa 21eq sousxajay bay

SWeu JITWSY IPpPY/ICPUSA
020Z TZ ¥HLOLOO:ST HOIVE
LPPCEL  °ISIA TTOOHDS QHIJINA NOITIWVH 210

Page 46



66°6L6

£6°6L6 00°0 d NN
Lz vv8°'C

L ¥¥8°2 Lz ¥%8°¢C 4 NN
T15°8TT

TIS°81T 15°81T d NN
00°0

00°0 00°6ST’%E O NN
BSLLS

8S°LLS NN
L6°096'EE

206LY 'Y 86°8LY Y 4 NN
S6°18% ‘62 S6°18%'6¢C 4 NN
80°9LS 1S

80°9L5'1S 80°9LS'TS d AN

junowy 39N wy bra SdW6L
IBYIXF-F WISL-Z Sd HIT

Z HD¥d 0T:8T 0Z/0€/60 6T1°0

* 66°6L6 LNAOWY LNAWAYA
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8~-0000-0-0T2€-T0

« LT'¥¥8°C INQOWY LNAWAVA
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTIT~-0-022E-TO0 T )

+ TIS°8TT LNOOWY LNAWAYE
00000-250-00T-00€E%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T

+ 00°0 LNNOWY LNIEWAYJ
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0~0Z%L-T0 T

6P90EVCSY

THLOL

T68TS0%09 020Z/9T/60 2T%000-0d

ONI QUVXTIIH 00/2L0000

TYLOL

SE€680TS5S96 0Z02/9T/60 6%ZT20-0d SLIOTIC

UIADNIVID 00/22T000

TYLOL

ZBECE600 020Z/T2/60 0TZTIZ0-0d EPTOIZ

HSTIA VIOTA 00/09%000

TYLOL

02ZZESA EAOW ‘Tvd HSOTD 020Z/L0/60 LPTIZO-Od %L00TZ

SYFLOGWOD ATIHITA 00/%L2000

+ BGLLS

LNNOWY LNAWAYd

00000-000-000-00T9-00S8-0000-0-0000-TZ

TYILOL
T0Z-020d ‘WS-908%0T:L0¥d 0202/L0/60 ZI0000-Ad

OIXOL 40 LNIWLIVYJId

00/1%%000

» LE6°096°€E

00000-000-000-00%%-0C%2-
00000-000-000-00%%-000T-

+ 80°9LS'TS

00000-000-000-00¥9-000T-

aq ¥pd 3ts  [qo oung
wnu JUnoddy unu y9y

<< uadg >>
0°T 008XdY

0zoz 12

LNOOWY INIWAVY TYLOL
0000-0-022€-T0 T HDAL-00LL LT LD-6SLBE6SZHOT
OTTT-0-2T86-10 T SHANLILVT OTEL-LS6ETSITHOT

S089T9Z¥%L

INNOWY INAWAYd TYILOL
OTTT-0-L8E92-TO0 T ¥OLOYEL OIHID O¥-P0E€T1969T1T

TeoD X S99 pad uotadraosaq
ad&3 3tsodeq uwnu gr xer

YHLLOD0+-ST HOLYH ST00 :HOLYE

LSITIId ATAYAV SINAODIOY L¥PZEL  "ISId

0202/€2/60 9€ZI20-0d PLIOTZ
020Z/12/60 T2ZZ120-0d 291012

ONILEIMIVA TTad 00/%Z%000
0202/0T/60 98%020-0d TS00TIZ
ANYAWOD 3 FudIa 00/6€ST00

23eq sousxa3ay bsy
SWweu 3TWSY IPDY/IOPUSA

0202 TZ ¥YIFOLDO:ST HOLVYE
TOCHOS JEIAINN NOLTIWVH ZTO

Page 47



66°TLS
66°TLS

TT"9LC
TT°9LC

SE"00T
SE°00T

SETSPE
SETSPE

SO LL
S9°LL

$0°9¢ct
$0°92T

06°2S¢
06° 252

6L°ETT
6LfeZT

€

Junouy
IPIIXE-4 wIsL-d S¥ JI

00°0

T1°9LC

§€°00T

00°0

00°0

00°0

06°2Ssc

38N Juy brn

3994 01:8T 02/0€/60 6T1°00°1T

SdW6eL

* 66°TLS LNOOWY LNIWAYJ
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

+ IT°9LC LNOOWY INIWAVd
00000-000-000-00€%-00€£4-0000-0-0000-T0 €

+ SE°00T INOAOWY LNAWAVA
00000-000-000-00€E%-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T

* SETSPE LNAOKWY LNIWAYA
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0TCE-TO T

« S9°LL LNNOWY INIWAVYI
00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

*» $0°9CT LNOOWY ILNAWAYI
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0518-10 T

+ 06°2S¢ LNOOWY ILNIWAYA
00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0TZE-T0 T

¥ 6L°¢TT INOWY LNAWAYd
00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-TO

aq ¥pg Its  [qo oung TeoD X SBY pd
uniu Junodoy unu v¥gv

<< uadQ >>
00SXd¥

eme—

ad&3 atsode@ wnu I Xel

0202 TZ ¥IELOD0:ST HOLVE ST00 :HOLYHE
ISITaYd dTdYAVd SINNODDVY

TYLOL
€2ZET89 0202/12/60 LO¥000-0d4
HSHNA DIAIDVA0¥d 00/€9L000
TYLOL
TO0STIEEBEZT 0202/IT/60 00TTC0O-Gd ZI00TZ
ONI LOddd dDIdJJ0 00/60£000
TYLOL
Z9LZOLOTZ 020Z/91/60 SPZITO-Od £LTIOTIZ
S0LLBBLIS 2D IEIONOW 00/%98000
THLOL

S¥OSIA WONIA-SZOTTIETIO 0Z0Z/ST/60 £EITZO-Od L900TZ

KTddNS ONIATaEM dfil 00/%2S000

TYIOL
BL699ZETS 020C/LT/60 S0%000-0d

NENIT ¥ WIOJINN NOISSIW 00/265000

TYLOL
A¥ALLYE L¥YOJTOD-STSET 020¢/91/60 T0$000-0d

T1€0856%9S DIJLOATE OLOY NINYVL 00/6%€000
TYLOL

98LYI-1dHS 0202/ST/60 6£1TZ0-0d 28001IT
€6L98S¥¥9% L0dS HHI NO ANNHOCL 00/8ETT00
TYLOL

S3ITddNS ISIA €EWIAY 0202/ST/60 E€T0000-Ad

TTIMOd AWHIRL 00/S00T00

a3eq sousiagzay bay
sweu J3TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
0202 1IZ ¥3HOID0:ST HOLVE
L¥PZel  "ISIA TOOHOS TAIJINA NOITIWVYH ZTO

Page 48



9%:€1:8T 020Z/0€/60 :pajuTig
omi S pemey /og/
‘padd1ys aq TTTm ‘T :8309YD IBTTOP OIDZ JO ISQUNN
8S°S9L'SOT ‘SMOTIISA0 QN3s O3 anp SPToA BUT3UNOD 30U ‘gz :pajutad aq 073 S$MOBYD JO IQUNN
“2g Aq possday
: . INNOWY XVI HSA TYIOL
/ 8875 4E Mw sevs 85°G9L°50T ISIDTYLSIA TIV ¥0d TYLIOL
\d - ]
fo ME e < ~ g
/rmm.ﬁpq \ INOOWY XV¥I HSN TYLOL
85°69L°S0T 00°0 vass 8S°590°S0T INAWAYd IDIMISIO TYLOL
LE ILY INOOWY X¥I dSN TYIOL
85°59L°50T 00°0 ¥xx 8S°S9L'SOT INAWAYd HOLVE TYIOL
£9°591 x £9°69T INAOWY LNZWAYA TYIOL
£9°5971 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TIT-0-0ZZE-T0 2 Z69%26TT 0202/LT/60 6Z%000-0d
¥EAYd ISYOD LSEM  00/€£¥L000
LT 096 % LZ7096 INAOWY ILNEWAYd TYIOL
LT 096 LT 096 4 NN 00000-000-000-00¥%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T IAVHSHATIEA T06TZ0T 020Z/80/60 09ZT120-0d LLIOTZ
LIEETITTE 0D VOLOWHL ¥ MONYL AATIYA  00/LFT000
00°00L x 00°00L INOOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
00°0L 00°0L 4 NN 00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ¢ S¥A Z SIEd-BOL9ISOOOANI 0202/T0/60 ZSZIZ0-0d 06TOTZ
00°0€9 00°0€9 4 NN 00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-£T8L-T0 T S¥X ¢ SIEd-BOLISOOOANI 020Z/T0/60 ZSZ120-0Od 06TI0TZ
NODHEIO A0 ALISYAAINA  00/L68000
00°0% x 00°0S INNOWY INAWAYd TYLIOL
00°0S 00°002 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T 9ZTE0-LT 0202/%2/60 €5TT20-0d TZ00TZ
NSSY SILOIALSIG TOOHDS TIVWS  00/T6T000
LT LET'T ¥ LZTLET'T INAOWY LNSWAYd TYIOL
LT LET'T S0°692°T 4 NN 00000-000-00T-002%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-T0 T 6598LT920% 020Z/$0/60 SSTTZ0-Od LZOOTIZ
000000000 OTT ANYAWOD ONINJYAT SYAAYS  00/SEE000
LS 0€T % LSTOET INNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
2z 9 zz 9 4 NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T T T6LE990T 0202/T2/60 192120-0d %6I0TZ
98" 21T 9821 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T T SEZTLY0T 020Z/TZ/60 192T20-0d ¥6TI0TZ
6% 11T 6% TTT d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-02%L-T0 T LLLESSOT 0T0Z/6T/60 8SZTZ0-0d 69T0TZ
NOILWHOdd0D TTING  00/%ET000
Junowy I8N Juy bt SAW6L ad ¥pe 1ts [qo oung Teon X s pd uotjdiaosag a3eq 2ouaxaisy bsy
Jo¥IXE-3 wisl-d 89 g3 wunu Juno20Y WNU vy adA3 3tsodag wnu qI xeg sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUsSA
<< wado >> 020Z 1z JAALOD0:ST HOIVE STO0 :HOIVE 020Z Tz ¥EEOIDO:ST HOLYE
¥ FO¥d 0T:8T 0Z/0€/60 6T°00°T 00SAdY ISITHId FTAYIYd SINNCDDY LPPZEL  "ISIA TOOHOS QAIAINM NOLTIWYH Z10

Page 49



8L°02Z8

8L°028

8L°0¢8

8L°0¢8

L9"T6L
L9 T6L

T1°620
S0 €€8
TO"£9¢
S0°€¢e8

‘68
‘68
‘68
‘68

00°0
‘68
‘e 00°0
2 0070
‘og 00°0

00°0

0070

00"

*xxx B8L°028'68

*¥xx 8L°0Z8'68

xxx 8L°0C8°68

* L9 T6L
d AN 00000-000-000-TOLE-000T-O0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T

+ TT°620°68

*SMOTJISA0 QNS O3 2Np SPToa Burjumoo jou ‘g

*SIDIELSIA TTY ¥04 TYLOL

INANAVE LOTHLSTA TYLOL

LNHEWAVd HOIVH TYIOL

INOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL

TTOZTLPELS

INOOWY ILNAWAVd TYLOL

d NN 00000-000-000-€£L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 €
d NN 00000-000-000-2LS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 Z
d NN 00000-000-000-TLS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T

N8TIT NI HSYO

:pojutad o 03 SIOLOYD JO IDqUNN

0202 ¥HEOIDO 0Z0Z/T0/0T €£%000-0d

STITN~-NOSYHANY HITSHT 00/225000

0Z0Z ¥IFOLDO 0202/T0/0T $¥¥000-0d
0202 ¥FEOLD0 0Z0Z/T0/0T ¥¥¥000-0d
020Z ¥AFOLDO 0Z0Z/T0/0T ¥H¥000-0d

M/H ISOYL QEOTYA S VINIOJITYD 00/800000

Junowy

BN Juy brg

I9YIXI-F WASL-F SH HI

T

SANEL

ad ¥pdg 3ts

unu 3unodoy

<< uadp >>
dDVd 859360 0Z/TO/O0T 6T°00°T

009A4¥

fqo oung Teon X so¥ pa
unu yay 9dA3 371s0odsg uwnu gI xeL
0Z0Z ‘Tz WHEIOIDO 9T HOIVE ST00 :HOIVE

LSITHNd dTIVAYd SINNODDY
P antiian

uotadrIossg s3eq Sous1s3ay besy

SWeu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUDA

0Z0Z 'TZ ¥HEOLDO :9T HOIVE

99%Z¢l "1SIU TOCHDS QHATAINA NOILTIWWYH ZTO

Page 50



00°96

00°96 00°0 d NN
00°0€0°2

00-o0g0’'e 00°0E0°2 4 NN
6279LT

95°¢8 00°0 d NN
€EL°CZTT 00°0 d NN
097481

0S°p¢E 000 d NN
00°0 00°0 d NN
00° ¢ 000 d NN
00°S% 00°0 d NN
08°29 00°0 d NN
0zZ°St 00°0 d NN
00" %T- N

05-88¢

0T €41 0T ELT d NN
0% STT 0%°STT d NN
00°80¢€

00°80€E AN
junowy 3sN Juy bt SdW6L
ISYWIXF-H wrdL-F SF HI

1 39¥d £0:ST 02/80/0T 61°0

* 00°96

00000-000-000-0685-00L2~

» 00°0€0°2

00000-000-000-00€%-000T~

*» 62°9LT

00000-000-000-00£%-009¢~
00000-000-000-00€%-009€~

» 0S°L48T

LNAOWY ILNAWAYd TYIOL
0000-0-0000-T0 T

INOOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
008€-0-0TOL-TO T

LNOOWY INIWAVA TYIOL
0000-0-0000-T0 T
0000-0-0000-T0 T

INOOWY LNAWAVL TYLOL

T ¥10 I43S-ATAL-08S59T 0202/S0/0T 82F000-0d

WHL - SULSTYD 00/%EE000

SI¥d dIHS¥AAVYAT DY 12-0Z 0Z0Z/81/60 992TZ0-0d 90Z0TZ

Y44 NSSY YINJOAITVD 00/€ST000

TO:9T8TZ00TPYX 020Z/T0/60 TZ¥000-0d
TO:¥¥%LTIZO0THYX 0202/S2/80 TZH000-0d

00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTH-0-T6€9-TT
00000-000-008-00E%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000~-0-0ST8-TO
00000-000-00£-00E%-000T-00ZE-0~0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€¥-0042-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00E£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0

=N ™m0

+ 05°88¢C
00000-000-00T-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 Z
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

*= 00°80¢
00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0

aaq ¥pg 3ts

fqo oung Teop x s99 pa

02,260 6858586 AILTINAY
02L260 6858586 WHTH
0ZLT60 6858586 INIVKW
0ZL260 6858586 VITH
0ZLZ60 6858586 SH
02LZ60 6858586 ISIA
0CTLZ60 6858586 WITH

HL¥ON - Isamsnd 00/%6L000O
IddS 0E0Z/LZ/60 20%000-0d SHO0TE
IdES 0Z0Z/LZ/60 90%000-0d SHOOTIE
IddS OZOZ/LE/60 90%000-0d SHOOTE
IdAS OZOZ/LZ/60 90%000-0d SROOTE
Id3S QL0Z/LE/60 90%000-0d SHOOTE
Id3s (z0&/L2/60 90¥000-08 SPOOLE
IdES 0ZOZ/LZ/60 S00000-KD
SONI¥YdS VIAIS ¥ VIEWYHTY  00/0T0000

LINNOWY LNAWAYd 'TYIOL

JINT ALW FDVLSOd-T6L6TANI 0Z0Z/0£/60 €92TZ0-0d 00Z0TZ
ANI MLW FDVISOd-T6LE6TANI 02Z0Z/0€/60 €92120-0d 0020TZ

SLJHONOD INIWNDOd JIONVATY

LNOOWY LNIZWAYE TYIOL

FOIAYES WNVIV H¥Id WATH-ZEEZS2T 020Z/0T/0T ST0000-Ad

858985599 SWALSAS ALINNDES WIVINDOY

00/T0T000

Unu QUNOI0Y

<< uadQ >>
0T 00SAdY

Unu gy 5dA3 a3r1sodsd wnu @I Xeg

0202 2% ¥IFOLDO:LT HOIVE LT00 :HOLIYY
ISITIId JATAVAYd SINNOSDDY

uotadraossg Clei=la @ouszaiay bay
Sweu JTwY IPPY/IOPUSA

020% 2¢ YHEHOIDO:LT HOIvd

B66ZEL “ISIA IOOHDS QITAINA NOLTIWVH 210

Page 51



LNOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL

DNINIWVAL J4YLS T96T1S ANI 020Z/ZZ/60
ONINIVEL JAVILS T96TS ANI 0Z20Z/£Z/60
TYMINAN ¥IVA ISHL-SE€L0S ANI GZ02/Z2/60
ASVEVIVA LSHL SELOS ANI 0Z0Z/Z2/60

LETTZ0-0Od 9TO01Z
LETTEZD-0d 210012
LETTZ0-0d 910012
LETIZTO-0g 210012

S¥°069°L _ * S 069°'L

00°000°T 00°000'1T d AN 00000-000-008-068S-000T-0TII-0-T0Q0-T0 T
00°000°T 00°000'T d XN 00000-000-00T-068S-000T-0TTIT-0~-T000-T0
66°622’'¢C 66°62Z'C d AN 00000-000-00T-068S5-000T-0TTIT-0-T000-T0 ¢
9v"09% 't 9% 09% '€ d AN 00000-000-008-0685S-000T-0TITI-0-T000-10 T
95° 599 * 95°S%S

95°S%S 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-Z6€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°96L x 00°96L

00°96L 00°964 d NN 00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTIT-0-0T0E-TO T
00°026°€E * 00°026°€

00°0Z6°¢€ 00°0¢6°'€E d AN 00000-000-000-0685-0058-0000-0-0000-TZ T
00°2%cC * 00°2%2

00°2%T 00°2%Z d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TIT-0-50T9-2T T
26 €ZE'L * TEETEL

69°859°S 69°859°S d NN 00000-000-00T-00%%-000T-0TTT-0-2I86-T0 T
€2°599°T £2°599'T d NN 00000-000-00T-00%%-000T-0TTI-0-2T86-T0 T
L6 BLL'T

SSTLES B « SSTLES'HT

SS°LES‘¥T SSTLET'%C d NX 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-2T86~T0 T
junowy 38N Juy bty SdRW6L aq ¥pg 3Ts (9o dung Teop X  S9¥ p4

IUIXT-F wIsL-3 SH AF unu 3unodoy unu vgy

<< uadg >>
4 FO¥d €0:ST 0Z/80/0T 6T1°00°T 00SAdY

adAa 3tsoded wnu gr xer

0202 2ZZ YIg01D0:LT HOLVE LTIO0O0
LSITHYd TTEVAYd SINNODDY 8662¢f  "ISIQ TOOHDS QIIJINO NOITIWVH ZT0

SZS6T008 NOIL¥ONAE HLYNIWNTTI 00/059000

INONOWY INIWAYd TYIOL

TS0619 0Z0Z/0€/60 00%000-0d

0zE6022Z¥6 ONI SNOS ¥ INAH 00/T08000

LNOOWY INIWAVA 'TYILOL

TUMHANIE TYNNNY-S6LZE 0202/20/0T 892120-0d SETOIT

OTT IDSH 00/915000

ILNOOWY INIWKYD TYIOL

PO¥d ANOH 8TOZ!PI#ANI 0T0Z/90/0T 0STITZ0-0d 620012

SEEL6S0S0 WYIDONd SHILITIOVL TYNOILYONAA 00/2%0T00

INNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL

TYMANTY DIT £9L00%STTHOV 0202/Z0/60 SLZTZ0-Od 80Z01Z

SHOIAAHES TYIDOS A0 INIWLAYIEA QO\mOHcQo

INOOWY INZWAVd TYIOL

SHOLINOW dO¥¥ID-9ITOPT6ZH0T 020Z/L0/0T 0STIZ0-Od BSTIOTZ

SYOLINOW dN ¥YED-T0T6998C%0T 0Z0Z/LT/60 0SZTT0-Od 88TOTZ

S08919Z%L ONILIMYVIN TTHA 00/%Z%000

LNAOWY XYL HSA 'TYLIOL
INAOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
dNAVED - SMOOTANOYHD ' SSLEPSANI 0Z0Z/0T/0T 8ZTITZ0-0d €50012

000000000

SHIDOTONHOIL IAD 00/€68000

uotadraosag s3eq aousiazsy bey
sweu JITwsy IPpY/Iopusp

HOLYE 0202 2Tz ¥IFOLDO: LT HOIVE

Page 52



LS ET
69°6T
€0°9%0T
61°566
Zr-oLe
¥P 99T

16211
2% LSS
C¥ LSS

10°90T
T10°S0T

€9 67T
€262
0z %2t

SISl
SSTELL

69°9%9
69°9%9

SE'68C
S¥°96
06°26T

IadIxyg

€

00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN
0070 d NN
0070 d NN
00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN

‘T
‘1 00°0 4 NX
TO"SOT d NN
£2°52 4 NN
0z %21 J NN

‘T
‘T 00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN
00°0 d AN
00°0 d AN
umoury 38N Jwy bt SdN6d,

-d wIsL-3F S3 §F

aDV¥d €0:ST 02/80/0T 6T°0

00000-000-000-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00€-0Z95-0001-002£-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-0Z95~-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10
00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0295-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0

AN s

$L0O9BOE ‘MIE ISIA JIO 0Z0Z/TZ/E60 ET#000-0d 9900TZ
$L0980E‘VOTOD LSIA JLIO 0ZOZ/TZ/60 ET¥000-0d SEOOTE

$L0980€ VITH IDO 0Z0Z/TZ/60 £I%¥000-04 SEOOTE
PL0980E ' WATHE LOO DZOZ/TZ/60 EI#000-02 SHODIZ

¥L0980E'SH 100 0Z0Z/TZ/60 £TH000-0d 9%001T
$L09B0ELSIA IJ0 0Z0Z/TZ/60 E£1¥000-0d 970012

» TP LSS’T

LNNOWY XWX dSN
INOOWY LNIWAVA

00000-000-008-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-02Z€-T0 2

* TO"S0T

LNOOWY INTWAYd

00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

*» EP°6FT

INNOWY INIWAYA

00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-02%L-T0 T
00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T

® SSUELL'T

LNNOWY INAWXYJ

00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T

x 69°9%9

LNOOWY LNANAYA

00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-022E-T0 T

* S€°682

00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTIT-0-022E-T0 2

LNOOWY INHWAYA

00000-000-00T-068S-000T-0TTT-0-02ZE-T0 €

aa ¥9p€ 3IT1s
unu JUNODIY unu vey

<< uadp >>
0°1 009X4Y

fqo oung Teon x soA pa
adA3 atsodsg umu qr xer

020 ZZ ¥EEOLDO: LT HOIVE LI00 :HOIVE
ISITAEd ITAYAYd SINACIDY

ANVIWOD NVOAOW A¥¥  00/0TSTO00
TYLOL
TYLOL
SUSYWIOVA WITA-S8280990 020Z/8Z/60 TIZTZ0-Od S800TZ
SNOILOWO¥d HAILISOd  00/0L€000
TYILOL
SYIVAEE MVS ITOd-900LEQ 0Z0Z/60/60 $LEZTZO-Od LOZOTZ
JIMOW 3 MYS ANVINO  00/60%000
TYIOL
TO0%SLOBESET 0202/T2/60 6521Z0-0d OLTOTIZ
T00TO0ZBO¥ZT 020Z/LT/60 THZTZO-Od T8IOTZ
ONI ILOdEQ HOI4d0 00/60€000
TYLOL
6TST80000LNI-0Z0Z IdES 020Z/10/0T 2%$000-0d
8%0€8L020 ONI SNOILVOINNWWOD NIAWDOT  00/£L6000
TYLOL
STIIdHY AV¥dS OId-¥PE€EL 0202/20/0T 0ZH000-0d 0SO0TZ
000000000 ONI SHILIVIDAAS ZT-M  00/TSZI00
TYIOL

6L985%%97% LOdS FHL NO ANNHOL

uotidraosag a3eaq

866zl

100 SNOILVLS HSYM € WATH 099SI 0Z0Z/6Z/60 6ETEZ0-Od Z800TZ
ILO0 SNOILVLS HSYM SH ¥1SSI 020Z/82/60 6£T1Z0-0d 280012

00/8ETTO0

9ouszezay boy
SWEU JTWSY XPPY/IOPUSA

0202 ¢Z ¥IHOLDO:LT HOIVH
"ISIA TOOHDS HIAINAN NOLTIWVH 210

Page 53



€6 FT1 €6°FIT 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-022€-T0 T SAITAdNS AIACD 0Z0Z/2Z/60 LSZIZ0-0d 8LIOTZ
09789 09°89 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-022€-10 T SNOVYd WHHOVAL AIAOD 0T0Z/Z2/60 952TZ0-0d 6LT101Z
189 00°0S d NN 00000-000-00T-0025-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0 T HONOT OIW YIVD 0202/22/60 L¥Z1Z0-0d 98TOTIZ
L9°0ZE L9°0Z€ 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T SAITIANS INIYW 0202/22/60 €%2120-0d 28101Z
26°8S Z6°85 d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T SEITAdNS INIYW 0202/22/60 ZHZ1Z0-0d 99T0TZ
TL°ST TL°S2 d NX 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-9ZT%-10 T LEAINYTE ALITINONYYL 0202/22/60 L£2T20-0d 9LTI0TE
POEFS T 99°GLT T 4 NA 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00TI-T0 ¢  SMOOHALON/TYNNNOL XAVWINA/AWOD 0Z0Z/2Z/60 €£2TZ0-0d LTIO0TZ
€0°208 E IS8 d NA 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-T0 T SMO008IION/ITNY a¥nd/dW0D 020Z/2Z/60 £EZTZ0-Od LIOOTZ
18°SS2 18°SS2 d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T TATENOVY dLIV 0202/22/60 0€2120-0d 6ZTOTZ
28°2ST Z8°ZST 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T ZEVYATYIN dIIY 0202/22/60 62Z2TZ0-0d BZIOIZ
L5 92 S1°02 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0STL-0000-0-0000-T0 T 0D ¥04 M00d YHTYOH OL 02T0Z/2Z/60 9ZTIZO-Od 9L00TIZ
SLTELT SLUELT 4 NX 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-0TZE-T0 T SATIIHSHIVA TIAX 020Z/22/60 $ZZTZ0-0d 9800TZ
S¥°88€°T S%-88¢€’T 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0ZZ€E-TO0 T SENCHAQYDIW /M SIHSAYIH 020Z/22/60 612120-0d ZZIOTT
S9°06T 97 06T 4 NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-02%L~-T0 T MH SdITddAS LY 0202/22/60 £1ZT20-0d 6%I0TIZ
96 €52 L9°v9¢2 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TOOHDS FIAAIW-SHITIAAS LY 0Z0Z/TZ/60 ZIZIZ0-0d I¥IOTZC
06 6%L 06°6¥%L 4 NN 00000-000-008-0685-00LZ-0000-0-022€-T0 2 HLIS WHTH ¥0d WOOZ 0Z0Z/ZZ/60 Z0Z1Z0-0d €STOTIZ
26 6TL 06" 6¥7L 4 NN 00000-000-00T-068S-0042-0000-0-02Z€E-T0 T ALIS SH ¥0d WOOZ 0202/22/60 TOZIZO-Od €STOTIZ
TLTET'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 € SEITAdNS/HONNT AV¥d dd 0Z20Z/T2Z/60 0TTIZ0-0d T£00TZ
BZ S¥ 82 S¥ d NN 00000-000-000-00€¥-0STL-0000-0-0000-T0 Z SHITAANS/HONNT ¥EANS 0202/2Z/60 OTTTC0-Od TE£00TZ
0095~ NX 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 SWALI SO0 J0 ANAJAFY ‘EE€Z-TZ 0Z0Z/9T/60 $00000-WD
HIVEO4Y¥OD MNVE S N 00/Z8E£T00
00°%¥%T + 00°%PT INOOWY INFWAVA TYIOL
00" %91 00" P%T d NN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T HDIA¥AS ILJIITANOA-9S0TST 020Z/82/60 9LZTZ0-0d 60Z0TZ
ONITANVH TYI¥HLYW VIOAOL  00/9€0Z00
8%°08¢ + 8%°08¢€ INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
S9°LL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T SHITIINS HIYD’HS0S9S 020Z/T0/0T 8E€H000-0d
£8°20€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0ZZE-T0 ¥ DNIDWAOV ODOL!$S059S 020Z/T0/0T 8EP000-0d
D IANHSAOOI IHWWS  00/2T0Z00
8Y 6%1'C » 8%°6%1'C INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
88°9 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-S0T9-2T 21 FLOSBOE M2E HDSF¥4 IDO 0Z0Z/TZ/60 ETIF000-04 9%0012
z0 70T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0Z95-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T 9 SLO9B0E/HDSEd 1D0 0Z0Z/12/60 £T1P000-0d 9%001C
L9"ET 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TT%-0-T6€9-TT TT FLO9BOE‘M3E QELINUY ID0 0Z0Z/1Z/60 ET1P000-Od 99001z
857202 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0Z95-000T-0TT%-0~T6E9-IT S $LO9BOE (3 LINOY 1DO 0Z0Z/1i2/60 E£T¥000-0d 9%001Z
L8°9 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00€-00€%-000T-00Z2€-0-0000-T0 0T FLO9BOE MIE BYTTE ID0 0Z0Z/12/60 E£IF00D-Od 9%00TZ
Z6°¢€6 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TIT-0~0000-T0 6 FLOSBOE‘MIE WETE IDO 0Z0Z/12/60 £T#000-08 9%00TZ
0% 2% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00E£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 8 PLO2BOE MTE SH 100 0Z0Z/TZ/60 £1H000-04 950012
(QIANIINOD) O0TSTO00
junowy 3IsN  Jwy bra SAWEL a ¥pd 3Ts [qo oung [eop x  s3¥ pa uotadraosaq 23eq  9ouaxagay bey
IS¥IXFT-T WIADL-A SH IA wnu JuUnodIvy unu ygy ad43 3Tsodsg wnu gl xer Sueu JTwey IPPY/IOpusA
<< uadp >> 0202 ZZ ¥IEOID0:LT HOILVE LI00 :HOIVHE 0202 2z ¥Ig0LD0: LT HOIVH
2 TOVA £0:ST 0Z/80/0T 6T°00°T  0O0SAAY ISITHEd HTIVAYd SINNODDY 866ZEL ‘ISIA TOOHDS QEIJAINA NOLIINVH Z10

Page 54



r

‘Ql

Cv 29€'€9

TL'150°2
2% 79£'E9

TL°T50'2
(424" 10 3]

TL 1502
v T9E ‘€9

€87 6ST
$Z°'520°'8
LY 92T
LB T6
L %€
00°S¥%

junowy 3N

00"

00°

00°

SdWeL

NN
NN
NN
NN

‘SMOTJIISA0 gnis O3 2P FPTOA BUTIUNOD 30U ‘£ :paju

¥exx TV TIE'E9

rxxx 2% 29€°€9

+xx TV Z9£°€9

* $Z2°szo’‘s

00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-
00000-000-00T-26€E%-000T -
00000-000-000-0685-0018-
00000-000-000-26€%-00T8-

aa ¥pg 315 [qo oung

ISYIXA-9 wIrsr -3 SH d4 wnu sliiqleluto) 4 wnu ygy
<< uado >> 0202 zz
S gO¥d €0°ST 02/80/0T 61°00°T 00SKAY

INOOWY XYL 2SN TYIOL
PSIDI™LSIA TTY ¥0d TYLOL

LNNOWY XYL HSO TYIOL
INIWAYE IDIJYLSIA TYIOL

INOOWY XYL =SSN TYIOL

LNEWAYd HOLYE TYIOL

INAOWY ¥WL 380 TYIOL
INOOWY LNIWAYS TYLOL

B8€:S0:ST 020Z/80/0T :p®IUTII

tad 29 03 EXDSID JO xoquny

O0TTT-0-0000-10
OTTT-0-02ZE-10
0000-0-0S18-T0
0000-0-0000~10

SS58Z95SSPY09%2%-020Z 143S
S55828555%%09%2%-0202 L4=S
S55YEZ959SPP09%2¥-0202 1ddAS
SSSBEISSSPP09PCH-0202 LaHS

0ZOZ/9T/60 $10000-Ad
0ZOZ/9T/60 $T0000-Ad
0Z02/91/60 ¥10000-Ad
020Z/S1/60 BIOOOC-AG

TeoD X s9¥ pJg uotadraosaqg
2dA3 31sodsg wnu gr xeg

YEEOLDO: LT HOIVE LT100 :HOIVE

LSITEYd FTAVAYd SINNODDOY B66CEL "ISIA

(QENNIINOD) ZB8ETO0

a3eq ?ousasgay boy
SWeu JTWIY IPPY/IOPUSA

0202 gz ¥HEOLID0:LT HOIVE
TOOHDS JAIJAINN NOLTIWVH 210

Page 55





